
CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL 

WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, APRIL 10, 2018-6:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL ANNEX 
520 MAIN STREET 

AGENDA 

2017-2018 CITY COUNCIL 

I. CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER 

A. Revised preliminary plan for additional phases of The Traditions. 

Page 6 

II. ADJOURN WORK SESSION 

III. CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER- 7:00 P.M. 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Councilman Savage 

V. ROLLCALL 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

One motion, non-debatable, to approve the "recommendations" noted. Any member of the 
Council may ask for an item to be taken from the consent agenda for discussion and separate 
action. 

A. Motion approving the minutes of the March 20, 2018 Special Meeting and March 
27, 2018, City Council Regular Meeting. 

Page 26 

VII. PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

VIII. ORDINANCES 

A. Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2018-20: 
An ordinance amending Chapter 15 - Offenses, Artivle IV - Offenses Against 
Property, Section 15-250 - Trespassing of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Belton, Missouri to provide an alternative enforcement and penalty structure for 
trespass upon property of others in the second degree. 

B. Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2018-21: 
An ordinance approving the engagement of Troutt, Beeman and Company to audit 
the city financial records for fiscal year 2018. 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are avp.ilable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



C. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2018-24: 
An ordinance declaring the results of the annual election of municipal officers of the 
City of Belton, Missouri. 

Page 37 

D. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2018-25: 
An ordinance declaring the results of the election imposing a use tax for general 
revenue purposes. 

Page 42 

PRESENTATION OF A PLAQUE TO COUNCILMAN BOB NEWELL FOR DEDICATED 
SERVICE AS WARD 3 COUNCILMAN FROM APRIL 14, 2015 TO APRIL 10, 2018 

RECESS FOR A RECEPTION FOR INCOMING COUNCIL MEMBERS, THEIR FAMILIES, 
FRIENDS, AND ALL PRESENT 

2018-2019 CITY COUNCIL 

I. ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS OF OFFICE TO NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. CONSENT AGENDA 

One motion, non-debatable, to approve the "recommendations" noted. Any member of the 
Council may ask for an item to be taken from the consent agenda for discussion and separate 
action. 

A. Motion approving a temporary liquor permit for Jose Peppers, 1100 E North Ave, 
for a Cinco de Mayo celebration May 5, 2018, in a tent in their parking lot, 
contingent upon obtaining their state liquor permit and Fire Marshal approval. 

Jose Peppers is seeking the same approval as they've had in the past for a tent in their 
parking lot. 

IV. PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

A. Proclamation for Arbor Day 2018. 

B. Richard Spire (203 Mary Way), curb replacement 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are aVJtilable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



V. ORDINANCES 

A. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2018-26: 
An ordinance approving a Fourth Amendment to the Intergovernmental 
Cooperative Agreement between the City of Belton, Missouri and the Belton-Cass 
Regional Transportation Development District. 

Page 46 

B. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2018-27: 
An ordinance authorizing the City of Belton, Missouri through its Police 
Department to renew the software subscription with Information Technologies, 
INC. (ITI). 

Page 55 

C. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2018-28: 
An ordinance authorizing and approving a Lease Agreement of City Property at 
Markey Industrial Park for Agricultural Crops with Danny Chevalier. 

Page 73 

D. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2018-29: 
An ordinance approving and authorizing the Belton Cost Funding Agreement 
between N orthpoint Development, LLC a Missouri Corporation and the City of 
Belton, Missouri, a Constitutional Charter City of the · State of Missouri, for the 
preparation and implementation of an application for incentives, a redevelopment 
plan, and a redevelopment agreement. 

Page 96 

VI. RESOLUTIONS 

VII. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

VIII. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Motion appointing Jeff Fletcher as Mayor Pro Tern 
Election of Mayor Pro Tempore (Charter Section 3.4) 

B. Motion appointing Lorrie Peek as Park Board Liaison. 

C. Motion appointing Chet Trutzel as Planning Commission Liaison. 

IX. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

April & May 2018 meetings 
4/17 special meeting - 6:30 pm 
4/24 regular session - 7:00 pm 
5/1 work session - 7 :00 pm 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are av3ilable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



5/8 regular session- 7:00 pm 
5/22 regular session- 7:00 pm 

X. MOTIONS 

XI. OTHER BUSINESS 

XII. Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to preparation, including any 
discussion or work product, on behalf of a public governmental body or its representatives for 
negotiations with employee groups according to Missouri Statute 610.021.9 and matters 
pertaining to Legal Actions, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1, and that the record be 
closed. 

XIII. ADJOURN 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are av41ilable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



SECTION I 
A 

5 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: April 10, 2018 

COUNCIL: Regular Meeting 

D Ordinance D Resolution 

D Agreement IZJ Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

DIVISION: Planning ~d Building Department 

IZJ Work Session D Special Session 

D Consent Item D Change Order D Motion 

D FYI/Update D Presentation D Both Readings 

The Traditions is a mixed use R-3 Planned Unit Development, approved in 2006. The original plan was 
113 acres, and included an area of multi-family on the north portion of the site, and a future commercial 
area proposed along Mullen Road. 

Single-family lots are approved for the remaining areas of the PUD. The plan included single-family 
homes with a 9,240 square foot minimum lot size, and a smaller lot size of 6,000 square feet. An initial 
phase of single-family homes is being constructed south of Sycamore Street, along with a pool and 
clubhouse. 

This application was filed to provide for future residential phases for the Traditions subdivision south to 
Cambridge Road, and to allow additional four-unit buildings to be constructed on the northeast comer of 
the site. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL ACTION: 
With concurrence by the Council, staff will prepare an Ordinance for first reading for the meeting of 
April 24, 2018. 

BACKGROUND: 
Revised design/lot lay-out- The original site plan for the PUD is attached. The plan provided for 164 
single-family lots, a mix of the 9,240 square foot lots, and the 6,000 square foot lots. The revised plan 
provides 1 72 lots, the location of the larger lots is noted in dark gray on the plan, the smaller lots are 
shown in light gray on the plan. 

The applicant also points out that houses to be constructed on the smaller 6,000 square foot lots will 
meet all setbacks and area requirements of the Unified Zoning Code. A plot plan was prepared that 
illustrates a typical single-family home on the smaller lots. 

The application also includes a change to the units on the northeast portion of the site. The cluster 
homes as originally approved with the PUD are proposed to be changed to four-unit multi-family units, 
similar to the Phase I buildings currently under construction. These units would be permitted with the 
under-lying R-3 zoning, and density would remain the same as the original plan. 

6 



Streets- The original PUD included a road labeled as Traditions Parkway, this was a main collector 
through the subdivision with a 100 foot right-of-way and landscape medians. This road is labeled as 
Shane Lane on the revised plat. Shane Lane has a 50 foot right-of-way, and there is only a landscaped 
median at the Cambridge Road intersection. 

The applicant notes that eliminating the wide right-of-way and the landscaped medians provides for 
more useable open space on the revised plat, including the pool and clubhouse area and open space Tract 
B. 

Detention- When the site plan was originally approved in 2006, the storm water detention requirements 
in the City were less restrictive than they are today. Due to these more restrictive requirements on storm 
water management, the current developer and the City have been working over the last six months to 
accurately evaluate the storm water impact of the revised site plans and incorporating the higher 
standards including the 100 year storm standards. The City seeks to achieve a higher standard than just 
pre and post storm water design requirements 

In the most recently proposed storm water facility design, the developer has incorporated increased 
detention with restricted outfall and reduced release rates. A revised drainage study was submitted that 
calculates the existing run-off from the property. The study also shows the new detention facilities on 
the plan that further restrict run-off and provide an improvement over existing conditions. 

Therefore, the developer of Traditions is providing a storm water facility design for future phases which 
will exceed the basic pre-post requirements as demonstrated below: 

Existing conditions - 211 cfs. 
Original site plan 250 cfs. 
Redesigned proposal - 44 cfs. 

Trail Network- The original PUD included a trail on the Missouri Public Service easement on the 
western portion of the site. The applicant is proposing that the trail be removed from the southern part of 
the easement. 

A new trail location is proposed on Tract B with pedestrian access to the pool and clubhouse. 

The Planning Commission reviewed the proposed changes in the trail network. The Planning 
Commission recommended that any revised trail plan provide the same linear footage of trail as shown 
in the original PUD. The original PUD included 6,345 linear feet of trail. The revised plan provides 
6,350 linear feet of trail. 

Conditions in the final ordinance should be include the timing of the trail construction with the future 
residential phases. 

Landscaping- A landscape plan was submitted with the revised preliminary plat, showing street trees 
planted at a 30 foot spacing along public streets. This meets the requirements of the Unified 
Development Code. Additionally, there are areas of supplemental plantings on the open space tracts. 

Sidewalks- The original PUD included provisions for sidewalks along all public streets. 

7 



IMPACT/ANALYSIS: Approval of the revised preliminary plan will allow additional phases of 
residential construction at the Traditions. Traditions offers a variety of housing choices for residents, 
and the revised plan will allow continued development that results in increased real estate tax revenue, 
population growth, and overall economic development for the community. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW: The Planning Commission reviewed the application at their 
meeting of December 4, 2017. The Planning Commission recommended approval of the revised 
preliminary plat subject to the following conditions: 

1. Revised Preliminary Plat for Traditions as prepared by Engineering Solutions, dated January 13, 
2017, including pages for single-family residential, multi-family residential, commercial and 
landscape plans. 

2. The Storm Drainage Study submitted with the application does not meet current detention 
requirements. Supplemental information shall be submitted to the City Engineer to evaluate the 
waiver request pertaining to detention release rates and unique stormwater conditions or constraints. 

3. Future right-of-way dedications shall be shown on the final plat. 
4. As part of a final plat for the multi-family units in Phase C, a second point of access shall be 

provided. 
5. Construction of sidewalks shall be as designated on the original PUD. 
6. Building design and materials shall be as approved with the original PUD. 
7. The revised Preliminary Plat shall be approved for a period of two years, if no final plat is filed 

within the two year period, the preliminary plat is lapsed and shall be resubmitted to the Planning 
Commission. 

8. Documents providing for the establishment of the homeowners association shall be submitted before 
the approval of a final plat. 

9. The applicant shall provide a revised trail plan with the same linear feet of trail that was approved 
with the PUD. The revised trail plan shall be received before the City Council reviews the revised 
Preliminary Plat. 

10. The City Council shall review the revised preliminary plat for appropriate compliance with the 
approved PUD. 

Attachments: 
1. Traditions-original PUD 
2. Revised Preliminary Plat-Lot 2 (5 pages) 

8 



,---·-·-

I 
I 

PllllUMIIUIIY Pl.AT 

THE TRADITIONS 
NOlffllU.,. COIINIII OF MIIUIOI • CAMJUUDOB IIDAIIS 

n&.TON, fjllalJOUlU 

9 



I 
I 

, , 

10 

.... ,:_._9' -_--, ·--- -



~ 

;, 

3==: I 

~~_,,,..H.,,.... .,,.!"'7r rff"JT.;tt;.;,·~::rr ft:fH=-.:!....,, t::r»'?" .. __ ~,- ~- ~ __ ....., 

_____ .._.""""',,... __ --....... .-.... __ .,.,.,__ 

~?-
r===-P-

....... . ... ,~ 
5'·"" 

'"' 

; 

~ 

~- ~~~re .. -

EXISTING PROJECT NOTES 

ProjeclArei, 
s;ngle tomlly De,,e!o,,menl A,..., 
Mulli-Fomily Dew,lapmenl J,,,eo 

Density 

PROPOSED PROJECT NOTES 

ProjaclAreo 
Single Fom;ly Devel<lpmenl A~o 
Mulli-Fom\ly Oe<orelopmenl .Meo 

Densily 

11JAcrn 
114Unil! 

D SinglefomllyMinlol9.240sqlt. 

Preliminary Plat 
Traditions 

D 
Part of Government Lot 2 of the SW 1/4 of 

s;"''" Com;,, y;o '
0

' '"'" " Section 18, Township 46 North, Range 32 West 

~ 1,ud-l'~ano1r:-.c..ii 

Belton, Cass County, Missouri 

·•· e 
6URIIEYOA'SGENEAA1.NOTES 

l,,.1'":.:~:,;i;:,:.:;:-"11---d"'"" 
(AJD11....C00-... ,0P1L11 ...... dh .. 1rll ..... tl 
(B)AlTAl~CJil,lb ... TIIIO&.......,_d'TLS-,5:zl 

LEGEND 
Thse slrmdard :.ymbols "ill 

:ti·~ - j!l.fl~ 

e Sel 1/2. Rebar&. Cop (LS-2005008319-0) 

@Found Sutvey Monument (As Noled) 

71.,,,~.......,-,,..,,..,,om~-... -·r•"UBIIQl.ll)P_.,~_,u.,._.,.._i.__,,,._.,,,.,.,p,,,..,e........,s ...... 
i:i,~="'"P""'_.,..'°_•FbdZMll..._lflN'llll111rrE.o.tA lloo.P•..iNo ''°'''° ~P.,.1,...anrcv~•lEE111tht0t•: 
•J1""'<1>"'JO"l'• ....... ,..,, .. _.1,o, ... 11w-... ... ........., .... ,.,-.11w.,,...,,...., .. ri..t.o"-..;,""""'....,...-.,..'""'11,,......._ •,-. :.:~:="'"-l>r""-""'"' ....................................... _ .......... _ .. n... .... !Ml--. .......... ~-.. 1 

Stte Data Table : 

Cum,r,LZano,g: RJ-PUD 

NEW PROJECT NOTES 

Single romlly De;,elopmenl Arco 

Mm Lol Width 

~:~ ~: ~;:t 
Proj,,clAreo 
Den!lly 
No Lois 
l"f,n1 I C- l rw;lff 

5DF'eel 
1IOFeel 
6,000,qll 
4JDJAcre, 
281 UnH.!1/Ae 

~~I~ 

Senior l;..in9 D~elopmenl Arco 

ProicclArca 
Den,•tr 
Na . Lois 

5.09Acrc, 

~229u~~~l,/Ac 

~ t.tai ~-

Lol1 1.J5Acrc.!I 
Lot 2 6,JOAc:ru 
•>ulure Sole Plan Submillol Re11uired lor 
ApprDVal 

Mulli-Fomlly Development Arco 

Project Arco 

~:n~~l!I 

LcflP,.fw:~,-

1B,6BAcre.!I 
6B5 Unil.!1/Ac 
JJ8ld9{128Unil.!1) 
2JE!ld9(92Unil•) 

2. AU.S1REETSSW.LLBE.-sl'HAlT28 B.tCl{-TO-BA.U 
WllllCG-2CU'FIBN1DCLITTUf. 

J lHE snE 15 NOT WITNL/11 lNE IDOYR. FlDDD PLAIN PER 
fEI.IAWIP,ZBDDJ7COCI017F. 

o. PRDJECTSHAU.BEOEVELOPEDPHASE 

5. ~ftt~ ~iJ~T ~l~YrAv~fl .t.CCESS TO 

5
• M~~~ AfWgo,W~™c1f..H.Ao~ :fdi1°N~~~ED 

5TANIVIRD5 YltllCll Will PROVIDE SEAVIC[ TO ALL LOTS 
INltl(!iUBDMSION, 

7 AWA1£RSr!.TEU51oW.lBE t0"'51RUCTED...CCORD1NGTO 

~a!~~E
0~Wk 5l~=LOP11a ~Fu 

B i'li i~ ~La~t,il~~~m:i:u'lli~~~UENTS, 

'iii Polll-lNC: AlONC TIIE PAR!LWAVS or lllE PROPOSED 

a\~r~10,EB~1,_.'Mrr1iro,. ~?~8110N ALL 

OLD PROJECT NOTES 

Sin9!c Fam\ly De;,clopmcn\ Area 

t.l"A lll Width 
"'-6...- Dcplh 
-Lltl Areo 
P1•itt1 Arco ...... ........ 

50F'ecl 
110Fecl 
6,!i60Gqfl 
11:SAcru 
1.45 Unill/Ae 
16o1Un\ls 

Senior LMn,;i D~c1apmcn1 Arco 

PrajccLAtco 
Densily 
No.Lols 

5D'ii1Acrcs 
11.59 Unib/Ac 
59 UniLs 

Commercial Development Arca 

... , , .J5Ac n'11, 
Lol2 5JOAcrn 
Lat J ~ O'iil Acrc1 
Loi 4 \ 0 44 Actn 

t.lull•-ram,1)' Ocvclapmenl Area 

39.47Acrn 

.... -
SoheRHIEstalftlnv!"llmenbl,UC 

~:!~ ~~;;:":~ 64D64 
JacksanCountyPan::alldol1.5"0-911-ila.oo.G.OO.OOO 

Proj~el Atco 
Density 
No Lois 

S.S7 UnilJ/Ac 
56B!dQ(220Uni1J} 

.. ~~(ll l"t1 u»· .. ,-

SlalN~11 

~ .. -== ~ 
Sl•H .l 

,Ao~ 

\lecl !11 ,... , 
.h.lsli~ou'r! 

SircciL Crocficfl\ Toble 
11:.1\ CirlMl;C'A! 

_!,_Dlt 

,;aa,r 
~ ·;.;,. LO~ , .... 

Wei-.~~! 

.lffilf 

-OOS 

2H Unll• 
3J5Unil!/Acrc 

113Acrea 
172Unils 
22DUnl!, 
J ,47Unil.!I/Actc 

~I 

i 
~ 

C ~·~ 
.9 o:i ~ 
·= 0: ::;J 
]~ -
r' 0.?:;, 
..:. z § 
£~8 
ri'~~ 

.!3 ~ u 

.§ ~ § 

£~i 

..... 
Oil 

5:; 

·i 
"' 

- j · ! 
I 

i:- Ii ; 
Oil .s 
] ~ 

~ 

0 ! .• 
§ 'Cll ti• a ••• .z .~? 
ui i9 ff, 

~
lib~·~ 
~ --~ "i' o ·...i -



' ' .. 
I 

[ 
~ 

I 
i 

GINEERING 
w;Jlr,.1U,NJ,lllll\~ 

LOTIONS 
SPS1!;t11TH5TlltT 

LEO~IJMMrT.MUMO!IZ 
1'1116111Zl-'1Mtt111ffl2J.U49 

' ' t · F . '1 'i-I • 

i. ! 

f 
1 
!. 

l 

-

!ih 
I' I~ 
If:~ .. '" .. '"! •I fO ~i~ii111 i I! , • 

I !!~ r1 • 
I 11111! i! f'ji j ~ 

I· !J. f ,j 11-! 
I· i!~l ~s 1I l,f • ~ 

t~I -ff I! !1 
t JI {f ~I ·1@1i~ ii . ,1 !! 

·!i · , I! il 
11 m I/ ff I1 : -r ,, 11 

1 i, ~ jfii 
?l ~ 

:I! 

~ :·*· ~ 
('1) 

~~ .. 
a ~ s 

s.~ !"'I.' 
~ ~ ' ~-~ ... g ij rrl 

g~ a~ C) ~ ('1) s·& rrl a, f a c:,:i 
z ..... g, ~ 

~i 0.. j t < • 0 g . ' J ~ g • 
1 Ir Q' 

'if ~ 
Ii 
-~ 

g 



GINEERING 
D>011Ro.1:"0.UIJ1i~ 

LUTlONS 
,oJE.~HST1llfi 

L8E'5~1'~~\tn'. MU Mgol 
1""1111 U\-11\H ~ 111t"2\-'4.ff 

r·rr»1: \ pil,l\J:' -,l,IJ!if ~ H1U1!1 ,! ~ 
•j o• ll lj ~ 
l•ill i1i• ~ 
' ,r •111 B I • l a \..il l • f .. I' " •I q f h[ 1 •!' • ;: I I . l t .• ' ljl ~ ! 

l1i ! 1 
hi! i 
liq 

l f • 
}!I l 
1n 1 
fi ' l ' 
ii d .. , i I" 

~ 

:-4fr 
"' 

a 
o• r l ' f~ • A rTl 
[..::: ' . C) 
r ", ; i rTl 
j a'. i 1 z 
i! H 0 
a n 
1 .g 

if u. 
' ,a 



LI 

~ 

~ ---------- ---- -

GINEERING 
D&1JoE(ltO',IO .L Wl.\"11'1l'k1 

LUTIONS 
,osE:iulH!ITTUIIT 

L..E!'S~IIMMIT,MUI.IHZ 
~ r'IIUlill-HN ~"IIL ' IUJ.,M9 

!Iii 
.. !~ Ii =i .,.~ 
I! . 

0 0 011 
IE ~ ~ 

i 1~ 

I a I I i I ii 

I I 

~ ~ Ji 

i·~~ur: I ;Jr4 1i•f·' :E 

JiJ•UI1!l :·*· ,, i• rl I 
lf llfiil 1.m1n 
1i i!iJ j ., 

1111', p 

111 I r. ; 
: ;! ' II !f .. . ; i rrl 

II 1I 'r i. ~ G; . ~ rrl 'I ' ~, [ a. I f! r" z 
!i i 'l 0 I! d 1 i j!; ! . 1 

rtff ,i :::, 
ii n r . 

Ji Ii II 
,HI i ~, ,r 

RE\JlSKlNS 



0 0 Ojj 

i i 
! 
~ 

~ 

GINEERlNG 
.J;NQ~ &tl.r,..'\, 'rmlC, 

LUTIONS 
,O SE.'IITltsnffT 

1.EE"S"IMWT.HU
r ~llllllMIU ~ilHIU\.'IM9 

. ,~ 
fl 

i • 8 
ij 

I 

..... .,. ... ,. _,,,,. 

i 
i 
i:ti 

----- --·-

, ,1 
ii ' ! . (! rr .. 
• f I ' . 

R£ylSIONS 



Minutes of Meeting 
Belton Planning Commission 

City Hall Annex, 520 Main Street 
December 4, 2017 

CALL TO ORDER 
Vice-Chairman Christensen called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTENDANCE 
Commission: Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilman Chet Trutzel, Vice-Chairman Chris Christensen, 

Commissioners Scott Swaggart, Kara Anderson, and Tom MacPherson. 

Absent: Chairman Holly Girgin, Commissioners Sally Davila and Tim McDonough. 

Staff: 

Guests: 

Dave Clements, Planning and Building Director; Megan McGuire, City Attorney; Alexa 
Barton, City Manager; Michael Doi, Public Works Director; Michael Christopher, Acting 
City Engineer; Carolyn Yatsook, Economic Development Director; Jim Brown, Building 
Official; and Ashley Scherer, Development Technician. 

Tyler Sallee, Vice-President, Sallee Homes, Inc., 3730 NE Troon Drive, Lee's Summit, 
Missouri 64064; and Matt Schlicht, PE, PLS, Engineering Solutions, 50 SE 30th Street, Lee's 
Summit, Missouri 64082. 

MINUTES 
Mayor Davis moved to approve the November 6, 2017, Planning Commission meeting minutes. 
Councilman Trutzel seconded the motion. All members present voted in favor, and the motion carried. 

PUBLIC HEARING - A request to vacate unimproved Belton Avenue in the Autumn Woods Subdivision, 
north of Markey Road and legally described as: 

Description: 
All of the East Half of Belton Avenue as platted on the recorded plat of Neff Lake, A Subdivision 
recorded on May 26, 1927 as Document No. 28474 in Plat Book 1 at Page 78, and being described 
more particularly as all that part of Southwest Quarter of Section 02, Township 46 North, Range 
33 West of the Fifth Principle Meridian in Belton, Cass County, Missouri, Beginning at the 
Southeast Corner of said Quarter Section: Thence North 85 degrees, 50 minutes, 37 seconds West, 
along the South line of said Quarter Section, a distance of 477.73 feet; Thence North 02 degrees, 
49 minutes, 30 seconds West, a distance of 40.01 feet to the True Point of Beginning; Thence 
Continuing North 02 degrees, 49 minutes, 30 seconds East, a distance of821.86 feet; thence South 
87 degrees 10 minutes, 19 seconds East, a distance of 20.00 feet; Thence South 02 degrees, 49 
minutes, 30 seconds West, a distance of 822.33 feet; Thence North 85 degrees, 50 minutes, 37 
seconds West, a distance of 20.00 feet to the True Point of Beginning, containing 16,441.9 square 
feet and or 0.38 Acres, more or less. 

Mr. Clements gave an overview of the staff report for the request to vacate unimproved Belton Avenue 
in the Autumn Woods Subdivision, north of Markey Road. The staff report is attached as Exhibit A. 

The Commission had a question regarding the drainage ditch in the area. Staff stated the drainage ditch 
is not an issued. 

16 



Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to receive any public input concerning 
the request to vacate unimproved Belton Avenue in the Autumn Woods Subdivision, north of Markey 
Road. There was no public input and the public hearing was closed at 6:06 p.m. 

Councilman Trutzel moved to approve the request to vacate unimproved Belton Avenue in the Autumn 
Woods Subdivision, north of Markey Road. 

The motion was seconded by Commission MacPherson. When a vote was taken, the following was 
recorded: 
Ayes: 6 - Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilman Chet Trutzel, Vice-Chairman Chris Christensen, Commissioners 
Scott Swaggart, Kara Anderson, and Tom MacPherson 
Noes: 0 - None 
Absent: 3- Chairman Holly Girgin, Commissioners Sally Davila and Tim McDonough. 

The motion carried and will be forwarded to the City Council. 

PUBLIC HEARING - Consideration of a revised preliminary plat for the Traditions subdivision, an existing 
R-3 Planning Unit Development, located at part of government Lot 2 of the SW J4 of Section 18, Township 
46 North, Range 32 West, in the City of Belton, Missouri, Cass County, Missouri. 

Mr. Clements gave an overview of the staff report for the consideration of a revised preliminary plat for 
the Traditions subdivision, an existing R-3 Planning Unit Development. Mr. Clements stated he had some 
edits to the conditions that were listed in the staff report. The staff report is attached as Exhibit B. 

The Commission had several questions regarding water detention, roadway parking on Shane Lane, side 
yard setbacks on the smaller lots, the trail system, the senior housing development, changing from cluster 
homes to 4-plexes, and an additional exit from the Traditions subdivision as follows: 

• The Commission stated they are not satisfied with the stormwater detention. The City has 
experienced difficulties in the past with a similar situation. 

o Mr. Schlicht stated that the stormwater detention was approved in 2006. Since, 2006 
there have been many changes in standards for stormwater detention. If they are 
required to follow APWA standards it is possible the sewer that is already in place will not 
be usable. Mr. Schlicht believes they are doing more than what was required in 2006, but 
will not be able to meet APWA standards. 

o Ms. McGuire recommended looking into slowing the stormwater and detaining the water 
further north in the development. The stormwater will have to be managed and the 
applicant will need to look at alternatives. 

o Mr. Schlicht stated he would like to keep the north stormwater detention pond that is 
already in place. 

o Mr. Schlicht stated he will work with City staff on the stormwater detention. 
• Concerns were raised regarding removing the medians on Shane Lane and homeowners parking 

on Shane Lane. Mr. Schlicht stated the twelve foot medians were removed to provide additional 
green space elsewhere in the development. Mr. Schlicht specified they could add No Parking 
signs to Shane Lane. 

17 



• If a larger home is built on the 6,000 square foot lots then there is a possibility the home would 
only be five feet from the property line. Additionally, there is a possibly of only ten feet of space 
from one home to another. 

• Mr. Schlicht stated their intentions are not to remove the trails. They would like to relocate the 
trail from underneath the power lines. Removing the trail from under the power lines would allow 
them to add plantings and benches along the trial. 

o The area under the power lines will be maintained by the HOA and could be used as an 
open space. 

o The Commission would like to keep the same amount of linear feet of trail that was 
approved with the PUD. 

• The senior housing project is looking as though it might not happen by using state funding. They 
would like to look at alternative ways for the project to occur. 

• Mr. Schlicht stated the cluster homes were designed as two 4-plexes that were facing each other 
with a concrete interior courtyard. They have changed the plan to just one 4-plex without the 
concrete courtyard. 

• Mr. Schlicht would like the Commission to reconsider staff recommendation number eight (8): 

8. As part of a final plat being filed for the multi-family units at the northeast corner of the 
site, a second point of access shall be provided. 

Mr. Schlicht would like to change it to: 
o As part of the final plat for the multi-family units in Phase C, a second point of 

access shall be provided or as approved by the Fire Chief. 

Ms. Barton stated that staff has valid concerns regarding the stormwater detention. Mr. Schlicht stated 
that he has spoken with the Graham's regarding the water drainage onto their property and added he is 
also their Engineer for that site. 

Vice-Chairman Christensen opened the public hearing at 7:09 p.m. to receive any public input concerning 
the consideration of a revised preliminary plat for the Traditions subdivision, an existing R-3 Planning Unit 
Development. There was no public input and the public hearing was closed at 7:09 p.m. 

Councilman Trutzel moved to approve the consideration of a revised preliminary plat for the Traditions 
subdivision, an existing R-3 Planning Unit Development, located at part of government Lot 2 of the SW X 
of Section 18, Township 46 North, Range 32 West, in the City of Belton, Missouri, Cass County, Missouri 
with the following conditions: 

1. Revised Preliminary Plat for Traditions as prepared by Engineering Solutions, dated January 13, 
2017, including pages for single-family residential, multi-family residential, commercial and 
landscape plans. 

2. The Storm Drainage Study submitted with the application does not meet current detention 
requirements. Supplemental information shall be submitted to the City Engineer to evaluate the 
waiver request pertaining to detention release rates and unique stormwater conditions or 
constraints. 

3. Future right-of-way dedications shall be shown on the final plat. 
4. As part of a final plat for the multi-family units in Phase C, a second point of access shall be 

provided. 
5. Construction of sidewalks shall be as designated on the original PUD. 
6. Duilding design and materials shall be as approved with the original PUD. 

18 



7. The revised Preliminary Plat shall be approved for a period of two years, if no final plat is filed 
within the two year period, the preliminary plat is lapsed and shall be resubmitted to the Planning 
Commission. 

8. Documents providing for the establishment of the homeowners association shall be submitted 
before the approval of a final plat. 

9. The applicant shall provide a revised trail plan with the same linear feet of trail that was approved 
with the PUD. The revised trail plan shall be received before the City Council reviews the revised 
Preliminary Plat. 

10. The City Council shall review the revised preliminary plat for appropriate compliance with the 
approved PUD. 

The motion was seconded by Mayor Davis. When a vote was taken, the following was recorded: 
Ayes: 6 - Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilman Chet Trutzel, Vice-Chairman Chris Christensen, Commissioners 
Scott Swaggart, Kara Anderson, and Tom MacPherson 
Noes: 0 - None 
Absent: 3- Chairman Holly Girgin, Commissioners Sally Davila and Tim McDonough. 

The motion carried and will be forwarded to the City Council. 

DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
• Mr. Clements announced that Ashley Scherer has been reclassified from an Administrative 

Assistant to a Development Technician. This position will help the Director with professional 
planning work. 

• The permit for Hawaiian Brothers located at 1112 East North Avenue has been released. 
• 155th Street Interchange Ribbon Cutting will be on December 15, 2017. 

NEXT MEETING DATE: February 5, 2018 

ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Davis moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner MacPherson. All 
voted in favor, and the meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m. 

Ashley Scherer 
Development Technician 

19 



Exhibit A 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2017 - 6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL ANNEX, 520 MAIN STREET 

CASE NUMBER: #VAC17-01 Consideration of a request to vacate unimproved Belton Avenue in the 
Autumn Woods Planned Unit Development, on the north side of Markey Road, just west of Scott Avenue. 

OWNER/APPLICANT: City of Belton/DTR Properties 

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: Huffman Land Surveyor, LLC 

BACKGROUND: Autumn Woods is an R-3 Planned Unit Development, approved in 2015. The plan included 
101 residential units on 9.81 acres. The vacation of unimproved Belton Avenue is a requirement of the 
final plat. Please see the attached exhibit noting the location of the right-of-way along the west property 
line of the development. 

Streets and utilities have been installed in Autumn Woods, and the applicant will soon be requesting initial 
permits for new construction. It is necessary to complete the required vacation of Belton Avenue in order 
to meet requirements of the PUO and final plat. 

REVIEW: 

Belton Avenue is a dedicated, unimproved right-of-way along the west line of Autumn Woods. There are 
no plans to improve this street, and there are no municipal or private utilities in the area of the vacation 
that would be adversely impacted by the vacating the right-of-way. 

Staff sent letters to KCPL, AT&T, Spire and Time Warner requesting comment and input on the vacation. 
No comments have been received. 

Additionally, staff sent letters to all adjoining property owners advising residents of the vacation public 
hearing. No comments have been received. 

There are no driveways or points of access from the area of the vacation. No properties are addressed 
along this portion of Belton Avenue. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of the vacation of unimproved Belton Avenue in order to meet the 
requirements of the final plat for Auburn Woods. 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION 

20 



1. Motion to recommend approval of the vacation of Belton Avenue. 

2. Motion to recommend denial of the vacation of Belton Avenue. 

3. Motion to continue the case pending additional information. 

21 



EXHIBIT B 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2017 - 6:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL ANNEX, 520 MAIN STREET 

CASE NUMBER: #PP17-03 Consideration of a revised preliminary plat for Traditions, a 113 acre site 
Planned Unit Development on the east side of Mullen Road, north of Cambridge Road. 

OWNER/APPLICANT: Sallee Real Estate Investments, LLC. 

ENGINEER: Engineering Solutions/Matt Schlicht 

BACKGROUND: The Traditions is a mixed use R-3 Planned Unit Development, approved in 2006. The 
original plan was 113 acres, and included an area of multi-family on the north portion of the site, and a 
future commercial area proposed along Mullen Road. 

Single-family lots are approved for the remaining areas ofthe PUD. The plan included single-family homes 
with a 9,240 square foot minimum lot size, and a smaller lot size of 6,000 square feet. An initial phase of 
single-family homes is being constructed south of Sycamore Street, along with a pool and clubhouse. 

This application was filed to provide for future residential phases for the Traditions subdivision south to 
Cambridge Road, and to allow additional four-unit buildings to be constructed on the northeast corner of 
the site. Please see the attached narrative from the applicant. 

REVIEW: 

Revised desfgn/lot Jay-out- The original site plan for the PUD is attached. The plan provided for 164 single
family lots, a mix of the 9,240 square foot lots; and the 6,000 square foot lots. The revised plan provides 
172 lots, the location of the larger lots is noted in dark gray on the plan, the smaller lots are shown in light 
gray on the plan. 

The applicant also points out that houses to be constructed on the smaller 6,000 square foot lots will meet 
all setbacks and area requirements of the Unified Zoning Code. A plot plan was prepared that illustrates 
a typical single-family home on the smaller lots. 

The application also includes a change to the units on the northeast portion ofthe site. The cluster homes 
as originally approved with the PUD are proposed to be changed to four-unit multi-family units, similar to 
the Phase I buildings currently under construction. These units would be permitted with the under-lying 
R-3 zoning. 

Streets- The original PUD included a road labeled as Traditions Parkway, this was a main collector through 
the subdivision with a 100 foot right-of-way and landscape medians. This road is labeled as Shane Lane 

22 



on the revised plat. Shane Lane has a 50 foot right-of-way, and there is only a landscaped median at the 
Cambridge Road intersection. 

The applicant notes that eliminating the wide right-of-way and the landscaped medians provides for more 
useable open space on the revised plat, including the pool and clubhouse area and open space Tract B. 

Detention- The revised plat will provide stormwater detention in Tract A, as shown on the original PUD. 
A Storm Drainage Study was submitted to provide information on this detention. However, a preliminary 
review indicates that this detention does not meet current requirements. 

To address this, the applicant has requested a waiver of certain requirements pertaining to release rates. 
Such a waiver is provided for in the standards of the American Public Works Association (APWA). This 
waiver process allows the City Engineer to address unique stormwater conditions or constraints. 

Additional information is necessary to the City Engineer to evaluate the waiver request, including further 
details on the detention outfall and discharge rates. 

Trail Network- The original PUD included a trail on the Missouri Public Service easement on the western 
portion ofthe site, and a trail around the detention pond in Tract A. The applicant is proposing that these 
two trail elements be eliminated with the revised plat. 

A new trail location is proposed on Tract B with pedestrian access to the pool and clubhouse. 

Staff would recommend that the trail on the Missouri Public Service easement and the trail around the 
detention pond in Tract A be included on the revised preliminary plat and the final plat. These trails are 
a requirement of the PUD, and should not be eliminated with this revised plan. 

Conditions should be included that identify the timing ofthe trail construction with the future residential 
phases. 

Landscaping- A landscape plan was submitted with the revised preliminary plat, showing street trees 
planted at a 30 foot spacing along public streets. This meets the requirements of the Unified Development 
Code. Additionally, there are areas of supplemental plantings on the open space tracts. 

There shall also be .75 trees planted for every dwelling unit for the future phases. 

Sidewalks- The original PUD included provisions for sidewalks along all public streets. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of the revised Preliminary Plat for the Traditions, subject to the following 
conditions: 

1. Revised Preliminary Plat for Traditions as prepared by Engineering Solutions, dated January 13, 
2017, including pages for single-family residential, multi-family residential, commercial and 
landscape plans. 

23 



2. Supplemental information shall be submitted to the City Engineer to evaluate the waiver request 
pertaining to detention release rates. 

3. Future right-of-way dedications shall be shown on the final plat. 
4. The preliminary plat shall be revised to include a trail on the Missouri Public Service easement 

and the trail around the detention pond in Tract A, as originally approved with the PUD. 
5. The trail on the Missouri Public Service easement shall be constructed from Sycamore Street to 

Cambridge Road as part of Phase 4 construction. 
6. The trail on Tract B shall be constructed from Shane Lane to the pool at the time of Phase 3 

construction, and completed prior to Phase 4 construction. 
7. The trail around the detention pond in Tract A shall be constructed as part of Phase 5 construction, 

and completed prior to Phase 6. 
8. As part of a final plat being filed for the multi-family units at the northeast corner of the site, a 

second point of access shall be provided. 
9. Construction of sidewalks shall be as designated on the original PUD. 
10. Building design and materials shall be as approved with the original PUD. 
11. The revised Preliminary Plat shall be approved for a period of two years, if no final plat is filed 

within the two year period, the preliminary plat is lapsed and shall be resubmitted to the Planning 
Commission. 

12. Documents providing for the establishment of the homeowners association shall be submitted 
before the approval of a final plat. 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Motion to recommend approval of the revised Preliminary Plat for the Traditions. 

2. Motion to recommend denial of the revised Preliminary Plat for the Traditions. 

3. Motion to continue the case pending additional information. 

24 



SECTION VI 
A 

25 



MINUTES OF THE 
BELTON CITY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING 
MARCH 20, 2018 

CITY HALL ANNEX, 520 MAIN STREET 
BELTON, MISSOURI 

Mayor Davis called the special meeting to order at 7:01 P.M. 

Councilman Finn led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilmen Ryan Finn, Gary Lathrop, Bob Newell, 
Councilwoman Peek, Councilmen Tim Savage, Chet Trutzel, and Dean Van Winkle. Absent: 
Councilman Jeff Fletcher. Also present: Alexa Barton, City Manager; Megan McGuire, City 
Attorney, and Patti Ledford, City Clerk. Mayor Davis said Councilman Fletcher has the flu and 
we wish him well. 

ORDINANCES: 

Councilwoman Peek moved to reintroduce Bill No. 2018-15. Councilman Newell seconded. 
All present voted in favor. Councilman Fletcher absent. Motion carried. 

Patti Ledford, City Clerk, gave the first reading of Bill No. 2018-15: An ordinance approving 
the proposed fiscal year 2019 City budget, as revised, and appropriating funds from the 
revenues of the City. Presented by Councilwoman Peek, seconded by Councilman Trutzel. 
Councilman Trutzel moved to amend the budget to include the 2.3% increase in the cost of 
the health insurance for employees. Councilman Lathrop seconded. Councilman Savage asked 
what the exact cost of the increase is to the budget. Alexa Barton, City Manager, said 
approximately $60,000.00, but does not have the exact amount. Councilman Savage said the City 
Manager is not in support of picking up the increase of the insurance. Vote on the motion to 
amend was recorded with all voting in favor except Councilmen Savage and Van Winkle voting 
no. Councilman Fletcher absent. Motion carried. Vote on the first reading, as amended, was the 
presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilwoman Peek. The following vote was 
recorded with all voting in favor, except Councilmen Savage and Van Winkle. Councilman 
Fletcher absent. Councilwoman Peek moved to hear the final reading. Councilman Trutzel 
seconded. All voted in favor to hear the final reading except Councilmen Savage and Trutzel. 
Councilman Fletcher absent. Councilman Savage asked what the rush is for the final reading 
tonight. Councilwoman Peek said she feels the Council needs to go ahead and vote and get the 
budget passed. Councilman Trutzel was in agreement, along with Councilman Finn who said the 
Council has been going over the budget for weeks. Councilman Van Winkle said his concern is 
we are cutting the reserves very close. The city manager is a professional in this field and she is 
not comfortable with activities to revise the budget and he is not comfortable with the budget. He 
is not saying he can't be convinced, but he would rather see some proposals to get closer or a 
compromise to get closer to where we need to be to stay fiscally responsible. Councilman Savage 
said that was well said and agrees with Councilman Van Winkle. Councilman Savage said there 
is another week available to review the budget and it might make it better or might make it 
worse, but it doesn't have to be passed tonight and he would like to come up with a resolution 

26 



that will work for everyone if at all possible. Being no further discussion, the Council was polled 
and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 6, Councilmen Newell, Finn, Trutzel, Mayor Davis, 
Councilman Lathrop and Councilwoman Peek; Noes: 2, Councilmen Savage and VanWinkle; 
Absent: 1, Councilman Fletcher. Bill No. 2018-15 was declared passed and in full force and 
effect as Ordinance No. 2018- 4415 subject to Mayoral veto. 

In other business Councilwoman Peek reported on some Park activities: 

• Councilwoman Peek announced the Park is having an Easter egg hunt at Memorial 
Park on March 24 sponsored by Hy-Vee. Hy-Vee has donated 10,000 eggs. The event 
kicks off at 10:00 AM. with free events and the egg hunt will begin promptly at 
11 :00 AM. The event is free and is open to area youth up to 10 years old. 

• The 5th Annual Stream Clean Up event is March 31 at Wallace Park. Registration 
begins at 8:30 AM. Coffee and donuts will be served; 9:00 A.M. pick up trash along 
the stream; 11 :00 A.M. Stream monitoring demonstration by the Missouri Stream 
Team; 11 :30 AM. hot dogs will be served. 

• Park Board is narrowing down on the hiring of a Park Director 

Mayor Davis reported: 

• The Main Street Theatre will have its final performance of Red Velvet Cake Wars this 
weekend, Friday-Sunday. 

• The St. Patrick's Day parade was extremely well attended. He thanked Darin Jones 
for coordinating the parade. The committee did a great job- they made us proud. 

Councilman Savage said he would like to consider going back to the fourth Tuesday of the 
month work session. There is a lot going on and some agenda packets are very long. He felt more 
confident and in touch with two work sessions a month. 

Mayor Davis said the next work session is election night April 3. There will be a motion to 
cancel that work session on the March 27 regular meeting agenda. 

Councilman Newell thanked Ms. Barton and Ms. Ernzen for all the information provided on the 
budget - it was very helpful. Mayor Davis said it was a bucketful of information. The 
presentation was outstanding and it is appreciated. 

Being no further business, Councilman Lathrop moved to adjourn at 7:16 P.M. Councilwoman 
~e.ek ed. All present voted in favor. Councilman Fletcher absent. Meeting adjourned. 

Jeff Davis, Mayor 

27 



MINUTES OF THE 
BELTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MARCH 27, 2018 - 6:15 P.M. 
CITY HALL ANNEX 

520 MAIN STREET, BELTON, MISSOURI 

Mayor Davis called the meeting to order at 6:15 P.M. 

Councilman Lathrop led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilmen Ryan Finn, Jeff Fletcher, Gary Lathrop, 
Bob Newell, Councilwoman Lorrie Peek, Councilmen Tim Savage, Chet Trutzel, and Dean 
Van Wink_le. Also present: Alexa Barton, City Manager; Megan McGuire, City Attorney; and 
Patti Ledford, City Clerk. 

POLICE DEPARTMENT PRESENTATION OF 2017 DEPARTMENTAL AWARDS 

Police Chief James Person said the Police Department gives out certain awards yearly. They have 
the office of the year, civilian of the year and commendations for certain events that may have 
gone on during the year. Also, we have been going through a promotion process. At the end of 
last year we had some retirements and have been filling some slots. He announced that Ken 
Bitterman has been promoted to Corporal and will serve as an assistant shift commander and 
Dan Davis has been promoted to Lieutenant and will become the Patrol Division Commander. 

The following awards were presented: 

Combat Valor Award: 
Officer Josh Adamson for a traffic violation incident on October 21, 2017. The driver failed to 
yield, a pursuit ensued into a residential area, ending in a cul-de-sac. The suspect fled on foot and 
Officer Adamson followed. The suspect turned and pointed a hand gun in his direction and fired 
several times. Thankfully, Officer Adamson was not hit but did sustain minor injuries during a 
foot pursuit. Backing officers assisted searching for the suspect, tactically clearing a vacant 
building during hazardous weather, conducting several residence check and further investigation. 
The suspect was subsequently arrested at a residence in Lawrence, Kansas and returned to Cass 
County for prosecution. 

Meritorious Service Bar: 
For the response team to a potentially dangerous incident with Officer Josh Adamson on October 
21, 2017: 

Dispatcher Brittany Smith 
Dispatcher Jannell Hulbert 
Lt. Travis George 
Lt. Norman Shriver 
Sgt. Shawn Hornbeck 
Sgt. James Hasch 
Det. Jeff DeCook 
Det. Orion Mata 
Det. Jeff Richardson 

28 

Officer Stephen Jackson 
Officer Rusty Sullivan 
Officer Zach Lane 
Officer A.J. Haus 
Officer Patrick Hepner 
Officer Domenic Difiore 
Officer Tim Vogel 
Officer LaShaya Folvarcik 
Officer Logan Harrison 



Det. Mike Strong 
Corporal Bill Peek 
Corporal Brain Witherspoon 

Combat Valor Award: 

MPO Ken Hitterman 
MPO Shane Trotter 

Officer Josh Adamson for a deadly incident on February 14, 2018. For his unconditional bravery 
in confronting an anned suspect. 

Medal of Honor: 
MPO Ronald Trotter, Police Officer Brittany Smith and MPO Ken Hitterman for a deadly 
incident on February 14, 2018, for their courageous calm response, pursuit and confrontation on 
I-49. 

Honorable Service Bar: 
Corporal Brian Witherspoon for his incident command during a deadly incident on February 14, 
2018. 

Honorable Service Bar: 
Communication Officers Tabatha Talley and Ernie Sheldrake for their calm professional abilities 
displayed in communications during a deadly incident on February 14, 2018. 

Civilian of the Year: 
Ernie Sheldrake 

Officer of the Year: 
Domenic Difiore 

Chief Person said 1 ~ weeks ago Ernie and Domenic attended the annual law enforcement dinner 
at the Cass County Elks Lodge and were presented their awards. Chief Person said he met 
Domenic's mother when he graduated from the Police Academy and she was a proud mother. 
She made an impression on him and Domenic has made quite an impression on the Police 
Department since he came on board. 

At 6:36 P.M. Councilman Lathrop moved to enter Executive Session to discuss matters 
pertaining to Legal Actions, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1, and that the record be 
closed. Councilwoman Peek seconded. The following vote was recorded: Ayes: 9, Mayor Davis, 
Councilwoman Peek, Councilmen Finn, VanWinkle, Newell, Fletcher, Lathrop, Savage, and 
Trutzel. 

Before entering Executive Session the Council took a quick break for a reception to honor the 
Police Department award recipients. 

The Council returned from Executive Session at 8:19 P.M. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Councilman Savage moved to approve the consent agenda consisting of a motion approving the 
minutes of the March 13, 2018, City Council Regular Meeting; a motion approving the 
February 2018 Municipal Police Judge's Report; a motion canceling Work Session on 

29 



April 3, 2018; a motion approving renewal of Blue Cross & Blue Shield employee provided 
health insurance, Delta Dental employee provided dental insurance, Superior Vision 
employee provided vision insurance and the EAP plan beginning July 1, 2018; and a 
Motion approving Resolution R2018-18:A resolution appointing Paul Fyffe to the 
Municipal Park Board. Councilman Lathrop seconded. All voted in favor. Consent agenda 
approved. 

PERSONAL APPEARANCES: 

Diane Huckshorn, Belton Chamber of Commerce (323 Main Street, Belton) - requested from 
Downtown Belton Main Street Design and Promotion Committee to host a community wide 
spaghetti dinner fundraising event at Belton Fire Station #2 (223 Main Street, Belton) Friday 
June 8 or Friday June 15, 2018. Funds raised will be used for Christmas ornaments and 
decorations for Main Street. She said she has talked with Norman Larkey Fire Chief and he is in 
favor of this at the fire station. 

Councilman Savage moved to approve a community wide spaghetti dinner fundraising 
event at Belton Fire Station #2 (223 Main Street) on Friday June 8 or Friday June 15, 2018 
hosted by Downtown Main Street, Inc., to raise money for Christmas lights and decorations 
for Main Street. Councilman Fletcher seconded. Vote on the motion was recorded with all 
voting in favor. Motion carried. 

Councilman Trutzel suggested Downtown Main Street, Inc., consider in the future free WiFi for 
which might encourage shoppers to Main Street. 

Mayor Davis asked Ms. Huckshorn how many chamber members there are. Ms. Huckshorn said 
as of today there are 303 members. He said he appreciates the work the Chamber does. 

Rusty Sullivan, Downtown Belton Main Street, Inc., (117 W. North A venue, Belton) - requested 
permission for road closure from Herschel Street to Chestnut Street, down Main Street, for 2018 
Cruisin' Main Street Car Cruises - April 28, May 26, June 23, July 28, August 25, September 22, 
& October 27, 2018, from 3:00-9:00 pm; and October 7, 2018, from 9:00 am-4:00 pm, for a car 
show. If a cruise is canceled due to weather, the cruise will be rescheduled for the following 
Saturday. 

Councilman Fletcher moved to approve road closure from Herschel Street to Chestnut 
Street, down Main Street, for 2018 Cruisin' Main Street Car Cruises - April 28, May 26, 
June 23, July 28, August 25, September 22, & October 27, 2018, from 3:00-9:00 pm; and 
October 7, 2018, from 9:00 am - 4:00 pm. (if inclement weather the cruise will be held the 
following Saturday). Councilwoman Peek seconded. All voted in favor. Motion carried. 

Mr. Sullivan noted Downtown Main Street, Inc., signed a check today for WiFi on Main Street. 

ORDINANCES: 

Patti Ledford, City Clerk, gave the final reading of Bill No. 2018-13: An ordinance of the City 
of Belton, Missouri authorizing and approving a construction service agreement with SAK 
Construction, LLC for the 30", 27", and 18" interceptor lining in a not-to-exceed amount 
of $1,167,949.50. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Savage. The 
Council was polled and the following vote recorded: Ayes: 9, Councilmen Newell, Finn, Trutzel, 

30 



Mayor Davis, Councilmen Lathrop, Fletcher, Van Winkle, Councilwoman Peek, and Councilman 
Savage; Noes: None; Absent: None. Bill No. 2018-13 was declared passed and in full force and 
effect as Ordinance No. 2018-4416, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford gave the final reading of Bill No. 2018-14: An ordinance authorizing and 
approving the City of Belton, Missouri through its fire department to enter into a 
professional services agreement for medical director services with Dr. Erik J. Stamper, 
D.O. Presented by Councilman Newell, seconded by Councilwoman Peek. The Council was 
polled and the following vote recorded: Ayes: 9, Councilmen Fletcher, Trutzel, Savage, Lathrop, 
Newell, Mayor Davis, Councilmen VanWinkle, Finn, and Councilwoman Peek; Noes: None; 
Absent: None. Bill No. 2018-14 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance 
No. 2018-4417, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford gave the final reading of Bill No. 2018-16: An ordinance approving the 
participating course agreement with the Club Membership, LLC for individual and 
corporate club membership benefits at the Eagles' Landing Golf Course. Presented by 
Councilman Finn, seconded by Councilman Lathrop. The Council was polled and the following 
vote recorded: Ayes: 9, Mayor Davis, Councilwoman Peek, Councilmen Finn, VanWinkle, 
Newell, Fletcher, Lathrop, Savage and Trutzel; Noes: None; Absent: None. Bill No. 2018-16 was 
declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2018-4418, subject to Mayoral 
veto. 

Ms. Ledford gave the final reading of Bill No. 2018-17: An ordinance amending sections: 42-
36, Rates inside the City; 42-38, Water rates for approved water districts or local 
governments; 42-39, Rates for water consumed outside city; 42-296, Sewer system user 
rates; of the unified development code of the City of Belton, Missouri. Presented by 
Councilwoman Peek, seconded by Councilman Lathrop. The Council was polled and the 
following vote recorded: Ayes: 9, Councilman Trutzel, Councilwoman Peek, Councilmen 
Savage, VanWinkle, Newell, Fletcher, Lathrop, Finn, and Mayor Davis; Noes: None; Absent: 
None. Bill No. 2018-17 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2018-
4419, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford gave the final reading of Bill No. 2018-18: An ordinance of the City of Belton, 
Missouri, as a participating agency, authorizing and approving a Cooperative Agreement 
one-year extension including Addendum #1 adding and expanding the scope of work for 
the City of Belton with Superior Bowen Asphalt Company, LLC for the 2017 Street 
Preservation Project Overlay finalized in January 2018. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, 
seconded by Councilwoman Peek. The Council was polled and the following vote recorded: 
Ayes: 9, Councilmen Lathrop, Finn, Trutzel, VanWinkle, Newell, Fletcher, Mayor Davis, 
Councilwoman Peek and Councilman Savage; Noes: None; Absent: None. Bill No. 2018-18 was 
declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2018-4420, subject to Mayoral 
veto. 

Ms. Ledford gave the final reading of Bill No. 2018-19: An ordinance approving the 
reappropriation & revision of the City of Belton Fiscal Year 2018 Adopted City Budget. 
Presented by Councilwoman Peek, seconded by Councilman Trutzel. The Council was polled 
and the following vote recorded: Ayes: 9, Councilmen Finn, Fletcher, VanWinkle, Trutzel, 
Savage, Newell, Councilwoman Peek, Mayor Davis, and Councilman Lathrop; Noes: None; 
Absent: None. Bill No. 2018-19 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance 
No. 2018-4421, subject to Mayoral veto. 

31 



Ms. Ledford gave the first reading of Bill No. 2018-20: An ordinance amending Chapter 15-
0ffenses, Artivle IV - Offenses Against Property, Section 15-250 - Trespassing of the Code 
of Ordinances of the City of Belton, Missouri to provide an alternative enforcement and 
penalty structure for trespass upon property of others in the second degree. Presented by 
Councilwoman Peek, seconded by Councilman Newell. Police Chief James Person said City 
Prosecutor Bill Marshall requested the revision to this ordinance. It makes it a strict liability for 
the person doing the trespassing. This ordinance brings ours in line with all jurisdictions and the 
state and also relieves the city prosecutor of having to prove some communication to the 
trespasser not to be on property. Councilman Trutzel asked ifthere is a procedure for reporting a 
trespasser, specifically someone three wheeling. Chief Person said if there is open ground and 
someone is three/four wheeling or trespassing and they don't have explicit permission from the 
property owner then it is trespassing. Councilman Lathrop asked if it is a minor offense. Bill 
Marshall, City Prosecutor, said it is called an infraction which is lesser than regular trespassing 
and has a limited maximum fine of $400. The maximum fine allowed by law is $500. Vote on 
the first reading was recorded with all voting in favor. First reading passed. 

Ms. Ledford gave the first reading of Bill No. 2018-21: An ordinance approving the 
engagement of Troutt, Beeman and Company to audit the city financial records for fiscal 
year 2018. Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilwoman Peek. It was noted 
that per the Council's request, the City will request proposals in Fall 2018 to audit Fiscal Year 
2019. Sheila Ernzen, Finance Director, said the City will probably see the price increased. Troutt, 
Beeman has kept the fees relatively the same, they already have the work paper files set up, they 
know our ordinances and charter and they have all the background information so they can easily 
go in and go right to testing. A new firm would have to get familiar with our ordinances, charter, 
policies and procedures. There is a good chance the City will see increased fees when go out for 
bid. Vote on the first reading was recorded with all voting in favor. First reading passed. 

Ms. Ledford gave the first reading of Bill No. 2018-22: An ordinance of the City of Belton, 
Missouri authorizing and approving the mowing and abatement contract with KMT 
Services, LLC for public works and planning and building properties. Presented by 
Councilwoman Peek, seconded by Councilman Trutzel. All voted in favor. Councilman Newell 
moved to hear the final reading. Councilwoman Peek seconded. All voted in favor. The final 
reading was read. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilwoman Peek. The 
Council was polled and the following vote recorded; Aye: 9, Councilwoman Peek, Mayor Davis, 
Councilmen Finn, VanWinkle, Newell, Fletcher, Lathrop, Savage, and Trutzel; Noes; None; 
Absent: None. Bill No. 2018-22 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance 
No. 2018-4422, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford gave the first reading of Bill No. 2018-23: An ordinance of the City of Belton, 
Missouri approving a cost-sharing agreement with Mid-America Regional Council 
(MARC) for the Kansas City Metropolitan Regional Aerial Photography Project at a cost 
of $3,326.36. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Lathrop. Ms. Barton 
said this is generated through MARC and will provide the City with updated mapping. The cost 
is slightly more than last year. Vote on the first reading was recorded with all voting in favor. 
Councilman Lathrop moved to hear the final reading. Councilwoman Peek seconded. All 
voted in favor. The final reading was read. Presented by Councilwoman Peek, seconded by 
Councilman Lathrop. The Council was polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 9, 
Councilmen Savage, Newell, Finn, VanWinkle, Mayor Davis, Councilmen Trutzel, Lathrop, 

32 



Councilwoman Peek, and Councilman Fletcher. Bill No. 2018-23 was declared passed and in full 
force and effect as Ordinance No. 2018-4423, subject to Mayoral veto. 

RESOLUTIONS: 

Ms. Ledford read Resolution R2018-19: A resolution formally accepting the Belton Gateway 
Addition Unit Number Two new public infrastructure including 2,183 feet of 8" water line, 
662 feet of 10" sanitary sewer line, 720 feet of 8" sanitary sewer line and three fire hydrants 
with an irrevocable letter of credit securing the two year maintenance guarantee through 
Great Southern Bank. Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilwoman Peek. 
Vote on the resolution was recorded with all voting in favor. Resolution passed. 

CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS: 

Councilwoman Peek, Park Board Liaison, said the Park held an Easter egg hunt last Saturday. It 
was a huge success. 

The 5th annual Belton stream event will be held at Wallace Park March 31 starting at 8:00 A.M., 
registration pick up begins at 9:00 A.M. 

The Park Department will be competing for a "Meet Me at the Park" Earth Month campaign 
grant. The National Recreation and Park Association is collaborating with The Walt Disney 
Company, including Disney, ABC Television Group and ESPN, to help fund local park 
improvement projects across the country through the national "Meet Me at the Park" Earth 
Month campaign. The City that receives the most nominations will receive a $20,000 grant to 
improve a local park. She said we have a chance to help make a difference to one of our parks 
and could get a $20,000 grant. Voting begins April I by going to www.nrpa.org. Further 
information can be found on the park website at www.beltonparks.org. 

The Tree Board still working on their long range plan 

MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS: None 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: 

Alexa Barton, City Manager, said the City has been nominated for an Innovative Award for our 
composting project, through the Missouri Municipal League (MML). She encouraged Council 
members to vote. Voting ends March 28. There are numerous projects nominated for the 
Innovative Award and Belton is the first city listed. 

Ms. Barton provided an update on the interceptor that failed due to the storm yesterday. It is 
located at near the Timbercreek Subdivision, south of Cambridge and north and east of The 
Plateau. We called our on-call contractor Pyramid. They have already been onsite and contacted 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) who encouraged us to stabilize and do stream bank 
work. We are also putting in a pumping system to stop the flow of water which occurred right 
before the manhole. She gave kudos to the public works, transportation and water and 
wastewater departments for providing a gravel road as well as access to the emergency area 
which was required by DNR to have a pumping station put into place so we are catching that 
downstream. Those departments are a fine oiled machine and she is so proud of each and every 
one of them. This situation caused a representative from DNR to come out and they were 

33 



impressed at how quickly we moved and how responsive we were at getting the situation under 
control. More information will be provided as repairs go on. 

The farm lease agreement for Markey Industrial Parkway has gone out for bid and closes this 
Thursday. That contract was in place last year for one year and extended in prior years. The 
Council will be hearing more information on that as those bid results come in and a contract put 
into place to farm that land. 

The City has a Use Tax issue on the April 3 ballot. The City, in conjunction with Liberty, Blue 
Springs and Odessa, has issued a factual news release today on the Use Tax issue. We are 
holding and hosting a media event tomorrow at 10:30 A.M. at City Hall. Laura Holloway from 
the Missouri Municipal League will be present to talk about the Use Tax as well as Chief Person 
and herself on how the use tax works and the impact that it could have for the community. She 
reminded people to vote on Tuesday, April 3. 

Below are the April meetings: 

April 2018 meetings 
4/3 work session - canceled 
4/10 work session - 6: 3 0 pm 

regular session- 7:00 pm 
4/17 special meeting - 6:30 pm 
4/24 regular session- 7:00 pm 

MOTIONS: 

Mayor Davis said as the city staff has begun to apply the North Scott Corridor Plan designated 
zones and uses with potential developers of several large tracts of land, a few questions have 
come up. One of the questions in particular is the Table of Uses as it relates to industrial type 
development and the distinction between general and limited uses. I would like to recommend 
that the Council ask the city staff and ultimately the Planning Commission to explore this 
distinction. Knowing this, Mayor Davis moved Pursuant to Section 20-1 (b) of the UDC, the 
City Council requests the city staff and the Planning Commission to hold a public hearing 
to review and discuss a text amendment to the North Scott Corridor Overlay District under 
Section 18-8 of the UDC regarding the Table of Uses, in particular, the Industrial Uses. 
Councilman Fletcher seconded. Vote on the motion was recorded with all voting in favor. 
Motion carried. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

Councilman Trutzel said there are cars parked on streets parallel to each other and he has had 
difficulty navigating through those areas which then led him to question the difficulty this must 
create for fire engines and emergency vehicles negotiating between two vehicles parked parallel 
on streets. Fire Chief Norman Larkey said it can be difficult. Police Chief James Person said the 
Police Department will enforce whatever the Council passes but often times the ordinances are 
rescinded because of complaints from constituents. 

34 



Being no further business, Councilman Lathrop moved to adjourn at 9:01 P.M. Councilwoman 
Peek seconded. All voted in favor. Meeting adjourned. 

Jeff Davis, Mayor 

35 



SECTION VIII 
C 

36 



BILL NO. 2018-24 ORDINANCE NO. 2018-

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE ANNUAL ELECTION OF 
MUNICIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, the election of municipal officers was held on Tuesday, April 3, 2018. 

WHEREAS, the County Clerk has certified the election results and those results are attached as 
Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. It is hereby found, declared and determined in accordance with the certification of 
election results from the Cass County Clerk, at the annual election of municipal officers held 
April 3, 2018, in conformity with the laws of the State of Missouri, as follows: 

1. For the office of Councilman, Ward 1 : 

CANDIDATE 

Ryan Finn 
Bobby Davidson 

TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED 

268 
179 

The City Council does find that Ryan Finn is the candidate for the office of Councilman, Ward 1, 
for a three-year term, who received the highest number of votes, and he shall hold office for a 
term of three (3) years or until his successor is duly elected or appointed and qualified according 
to law. 

2. For the office of Councilman, Ward 2: 

CANDIDATE 

Dean Van Winkle 
Jason Stephens 

TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED 

252 
159 

The City Council does find that Dean Van Winkle is the candidate for the office of Councilman, 
Ward 2, for a three-year term, who received the highest number of votes, and he shall hold office 
for a term of three (3) years or until his successor is duly elected or appointed and qualified 
according to law. 

37 



3. For the office of Councilman, Ward 3: 
CANDIDATE TOT AL VOTES RECEIVED 

Bob Newell 183 
Stephanie Davidson 197 

The City Council does find that Stephanie Davidson is the candidate for the office of 
Councilman, Ward 3, for a three-year term, who received the highest number of votes, and she 
shall hold office for a term of three (3) years or until her successor is duly elected or appointed 
and qualified according to law. 

4. For the office of Councilman, Ward 4: 

CANDIDATE 

Gary Lathrop 

TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED 

241 

The City Council does find that Gary Lathrop is the candidate for the office of Councilman, 
Ward 4, for a three-year term, who received the highest number of votes, and he shall hold office 
for a term of three (3) years or until his successor is duly elected or appointed and qualified 
according to law. 

Section 2. SEVERANCE CLAUSE: The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable, and if any sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held to 
be invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
sections, sentences, clauses or phrases of this ordinance, but they shall remain in effect 
notwithstanding the invalidity of any part thereof. 

Section 3. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: All ordinances or parts of ordinances 
in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed; 

Section 4. EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: April 10, 2018 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: April 10, 2018 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this 10th day of April, 2018. 

38 



ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the 10th day of April. 2018, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2018-__ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the 1 oth day of April, 2018, after the second reading thereof by the following 
vote, to-wit: 

A YES: COUNCILMEN: 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

39 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
f the City of Belton, Missouri 



' . 
Election Summary Report 

Date: 4/3/2018 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION 
CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI Time: 8:27:32 PM CDT 
TUESDAY, APRIL 3, 2018 

Page 3/9 ELECTION RESULTS 
UNOFFICIAL 

Registered Voters 71,519-Total Ballots 8,681: 12.14% 45 of 45 Precincts Reporting 100.00% 

ARCHIE WEST WARD BEL TON WARD 3 

Number of Precincts 2 Number of Precincts 3 
Precincts Reporting 2 100.00% Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% 

Vote For 1 Vote For 1 
Total Votes 15 Total Votes 380 

JASON MORTON 15 100.00% BOB NEWELL 183 48.16% 
WRITE-IN 0 0% STEPHANIE DAVIDSON 197 51.84% 

WRITE-IN 0 0% 

BALDWIN PARK BOARD OF TRUSTEE 

BEL TON WARD 4 

Number of Precincts 2 

Precincts Reporting 2 100.00% Number of Precincts 3 
Vote For 2 Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% 
Total Votes 12 Vote For 1 

ANNA MARIE LEAP 6 50.00% 
Total Votes 255 

WRITE-IN 6 50.00% GARY LATHROP 241 94.51% 

WRITE-IN 14 5.49% 

BELTON WARD 1 
BEL TON QUESTION #1 

Number of Precincts 3 
Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% Number of Precincts 9 

Vote For 1 Precincts Reporting 9 100.00% 
Total Votes 448 

RYAN FINN 268 59.82% 
Total Votes 1,643 

BOBBY DAVIDSON 179 39.96% YES 513 31.22% 

WRITE-IN 1 0.22% NO 1,130 68.78% 

BELTON WARD 2 CLEVELAND MAYOR 

Number of Precincts 3 Number of Precincts 2 
Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% Precincts Reporting 2 100.00% 

Vote For 1 Vote For 1 
Total Votes 416 Total Votes 86 

DEAN VanWINKLE 252 60.58% JEFF McKEE 79 91.86% 

JASON STEPHENS 159 38.22% WRITE-IN 7 8.14% 

WRITE-IN 5 1.20% 

40 



SECTION VIII 
D 

41 



BILL NO. 2018-25 ORDINANCE NO. 2018-

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION IMPOSING A 
USE TAX FOR GENERAL REVENUE PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the City has imposed local sales taxes, as defined in Section 32.085 RSMo at the 
rate of2.75%; and 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized, under Section 144.757 RSMo, to impose a local use tax at a 
rate equal to the rate of the local sales taxes in effect in the City; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed City use tax cannot become effective until approved by the voters at a 
municipal, general, primary or special election; and 

WHEREAS, a general election was held on April 3, 2018 in which the tax was submitted to the 
qualified voters of Belton, Missouri for their approval, as required by the provisions of Section 
144.757 RSMo. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. It is hereby found, declared and determined in accordance with the certification of 
election results from the Cass County Clerk, at the general election held April 3, 2018, in 
conformity with the laws of the State of Missouri, as follows: 

Shall the City of Belton, Missouri be authorized to impose a local use 
tax at the same rate as the total local sales tax rate provided that if the 
local sales tax rate is reduced or raised by voter approval, the local use 
tax rate shall also be reduced or raised by the same action? 

For the imposition of a local use tax in the amount of2.75%: 

VOTES OPPOSED 

1130 

VOTES IN FAVOR 

513 

The City Council does find that there were more votes opposed to imposing the local use tax than 
votes in favor. Therefore, the local use tax will not be imposed. 

Section 2. SEVERANCE CLAUSE: The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable, and if any sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held to 
be invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
sections, sentences, clauses or phrases of this ordinance, but they shall remain in effect 
notwithstanding the invalidity of any part thereof. 

42 



Section 3. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: All ordinances or parts of ordinances 
in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 4. EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: April 10, 2018 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: April 10, 2018 

Approved this 1 oth day of April, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the 10th day of Amil.. 2018, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2018-_ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the 10th day of April, 2018, after the second reading thereof by tb.e following 
vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

43 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
f the City of Belton, Missouri 



Election Summery Report 
Date: 4/3/2018 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION 

CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI Time: 8:27:32 PM CDT 
TUESDAY, APRIL 3, 2018 

Page 3/9 ELECTION RES UL TS 
UNOFFICIAL 

Registered Voters 71,519-Total Ballots 8,681: 12.14% 45 of 45 Precincts Reporting 100.00% 

ARCHIE WEST WARD BEL TON WARD 3 

Number of Precincts 2 Number of Precincts 3 
Precincts Reporting 2 100.00% Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% 

Vote For 1 Vote For 1 
Total Votes 15 Total Votes 380 

JASON MORTON 15 100.00% BOB NEWELL 183 48.16% 

WRITE-IN 0 0% STEPHANIE DAVIDSON 197 51.84% 

WRITE-IN 0 0% 

BALDWIN PARK BOARD OF TRUSTEE 

BEL TON WARD 4 

Number of Precincts 2 
Precincts Reporting 2 100.00% Number of Precincts 3 
Vote For 2 Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% 
Total Votes 12 Vote For 1 

ANNA MARIE LEAP 6 50.00% 
Total Votes 255 

WRITE-IN 6 50.00% GARY LATHROP 241 94.51% 

WRITE-IN 14 5.49% 

BELTON WARD 1 
BEL TON QUESTION #1 

Number of Precincts 3 
Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% Number of Precincts 9 
Vote For 1 Precincts Reporting 9 100.00% 
Total Votes 448 

RYAN FINN 268 59.82% 
Total Votes 1,643 

BOBBY DAVIDSON 179 39.96% YES 513 31.22% 
WRITE-IN 1 0.22% NO 1,130 68.78% 

BEL TON WARD 2 CLEVELAND MAYOR 

Number of Precincts 3 Number of Precincts 2 
Precincts Reporting 3 100.00% Precincts Reporting 2 100.00% 
Vote For 1 Vote For 1 
Total Votes 416 Total Votes 86 

DEAN VanWINKLE 252 60.58% JEFF McKEE 79 91.86% 

JASON STEPHENS 159 38.22% WRITE-IN 7 8.14% 

WRITE-IN 5 1.20% 

44 



SECTION V 
A 

45 



BILL NO. 2018-26 ORDINANCE NO. 2018-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AND THE BELTON-CASS REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton and the Belton-Cass Regional Transportation Development 
District entered into an Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement on May 14, 2013 under 
Ordinance No. 2013-3913; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton and the Belton-Cass Regional Transportation Development 
District entered into a First Amendment to the Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement on May 
24, 2016 under Ordinance No. 2016- 4226 to amend and clarify the procedure for reimbursement 
of deferred costs payable to the City by the District; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton and the Belton-Cass Regional Transportation Development 
District entered into a Second Amendment to the Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement on 
December 20, 2016 under Ordinance No. 2016-4294 amend Exhibit E and clarify procedures on 
reimbursement of deferred costs; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton and the Belton-Cass Regional Transportation Development 
District entered into a Third Amendment to the Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement on June 
27, 2017 under Ordinance No. 2017-4368 to coordinate funding of property acquisition on Mullen 
Road transportation project; and 

WHEREAS, the Belton-Cass Regional Transportation Development District approved the Fourth 
Amendment to the Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement by Resolution No. 2018:01, herein 
attached and incorporated as Exhibit A, at their meeting on March 20, 2018; 

WHEREAS, the District and City desire to further amend Exhibit E-1 to the Intergovernmental 
Cooperative Agreement with the Fourth Amendment, herein attached and incorporated as Exhibit 
B, and other related documents, to include additional city transportation projects. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BEL TON, MISSOURI, 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby authorizes and approves the Fourth Amendment to the 
Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement herein attached and incorporated as Exhibit B to this 
ordinance to include additional city transportation projects. 

Section 2. That the Mayor is authorized to sign the agreement on behalf of the City of Belton. 

Section 3. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage 
and approval. 

46 



Section 4. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby 
repealed. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: April 10, 2018 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved this __ day of _ _ _, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the 10th day of April, 2018, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No.2018- of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of , 2018, after the second reading thereof by the 
following: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

47 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 



BELTON-CASS REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

RESOLlJTION NO. 2018:01 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF FOURm AMENDMENT TO 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF BELTON, MO 

WHEREAS, the Belton-Cass Regional Transportation Development District (the "District'') entered into 
an Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement dated effective May 14, 2013 with the City of Belton, 
Missouri (the "City") (the "Agreement''); and 

WHEREAS, the District entered into the First Amendment to Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement 
dated effective April 19, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the District entered into the Second Amendment to Intergovernmental Cooperative 
Agreement dated effective November 15, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the District entered into the Third Amendment to Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement 
dated effective June 27, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the District and the City desire to amend Exhibit E-1 of the Agreement, as more fully set 
forth in the Fourth Amendment to Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement (the "Fourth Amendment'') 
attached hereto and incorporated herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The Fourth Amendment is authorized and approved and that the proper officers of 
the District are authorized and directed to execute the Fourth Amendment, subject to 
such modifications as may be deemed necessary by the officers or by legal cowisel 
for the n istrict; and 

2. The proper officers of the District are authorized to take any and al] additional 
actions within their powers necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

PASSED MARCH 20, 2018 

A1TEST: 

{50022/66742;805159.} 

48 

EXHIBIT 

A 



FOURTH AMENDMENT 

TO THE 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

between the 

CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, 

and 

BELTON-CASS REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

dated as of 

, 2018 

{50022 / 66742; 755013. } 49 

EXHIBIT 

B 



FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

THIS FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE 
AGREEMENT ("Fourth Amended Agreement"), entered into as of this _ day of 

2018, between the CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, a political 
subdivision of the State of Missouri ("City"), and the BELTON-CASS REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a Missouri political subdivision and 
transportation development district ("District") (the City and the District are collectively referred 
to herein as the "Parties" and individually as "Party," as the context so requires). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City and the District desire to amend the Agreement to add additional City 
Projects to Exhibit E-1. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises, and the mutual covenants 
herein contained, the Parties agree as follows: 

Exhibit E-1 of the Agreement shall be amended as attached. 

{50022 / 66742; 755013.} 2 
50 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and the City have caused this Fourth Amendment 
to be executed in their respective names and attested as to the date as set forth below. 

CITY: 

CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI 

By: ------------ - -
Jeff Davis, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGALITY: 

Megan McGuire 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF CASS ) 

On this _ day of in the year 2018, before me, a Notary Public in and for said 
state, personally appeared Jeff Davis, the Mayor of the City of Belton, Missouri and Patricia A. 
Ledford, the City Clerk of the City of Belton, Missouri, known to me to be the persons who 
executed the within Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement on behalf of the City of Belton, 
Missouri and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purposes therein stated. 

Subscribed and affirmed before me this __ day of _ _____ _ _ , 2018. 

My Commission Expires: 

{50022 I 66742; 755013.} 

Notary Public 

3 
51 



ATTEST: 

DISTRICT: 

BELTON-CASS REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

~~~a1~ ~Mal ory,hairman 

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STA TE OF MISSOURI ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF CASS ) 

On thi~ day of ~ , in the year 2018, before me, a Notary Public in and for 
said state, personally appeared Gary Mallory, the Chairman of the Belton-Cass Regional 
Transportation Development District and ~eff. ~, .s , the Secretary of the Belton
Cass Regional Transportation Development District, known to me to be the persons who 
executed the within Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement on behalf of the Belton-Cass 
Regional Transportation Development District and acknowledged to me that they executed the 
same for the purposes therein stated. 

Subscribed and affirmed before me this ~ D day of /Vt.Mc.J._ 2018. 

My Commission Expires: 

REBECCAL. ZIEGLER 
Nolary Public - Nolary Seal 

Jackson County - Stele of t,-Ossou~ 
Commission Number 134988&7 

My CommJsslOn Expires Dec 13. 2021 

{50022 I 66742; 755013. } 4 

52 



EXHIBIT E-1 
CITY PROJECTS TO BE FUNDED BY THE DISTRICT* 

City Project 

Markey Parkway 
Waterline 

Belton Nexus 

State Highway 58 and Y 
Highway 

58 and Powell Intersection 
Improvements 

173rd Street Extension 

Larkspur Extension 

(1) 

Date 
Approved by 

District 

Belton Cass Belton Cass Phillips 
TDDPymt TDDPymt Hardy 

FY Needed 

2018 

2019 

2019/2020 

2022 

Phillips 
Hardy 

Date Paid by Amount 
District Approved 

(I) See below. $411,329.05 

6/23/2017 $ 78,000.00 

$205,250.00 

$500,000.00 

$400,000.00 

$500,000.00 

Adjusted Balance 
After Payment 

(Beginning Balance 
$2,269,000) 

$1,857,670.95 

$1,779,670.95 

$1,574,420.95 

$1,074,420.95 

$ 674,420.95 

$ 174,420.95 

Invoice Amount for 
Request No. Request Date Invoice Date Invoice No. Total Waterline Date Paid 

6 10/13/2014 09/20/2014 4 $658,422.90 $155,966.92 10/24/2014 

8 11/18/2014 10/25/2014 5 $683,100.49 $161,146.05 11/26/2014 

10 12/11/2014 11/22/2014 6 $794,615.28 $ 80,016.08 12/22/2014 

16 03/11/2015 02/21/2015 9 $ 63,501.40 $ 13,200.00 03/24/2015 

24 07/14/2015 06/27/2015 13 $237,644.03 $ 1,000.00 07/29/2015 

$411,329.05 

*Pursuant to Section 4.8 of the Agreement, the amounts approved by the District are payable by the District to 
the City solely to the extent District unencumbered funds are available at the time the funds are needed by the 
City. 

{50022 / 66742; 755013 . } 

E-1 

53 



-· ----

SECTION V 
B 

54 

-~----·-· --··--- - - -- - --



BILL NO. 2018-27 ORDINANCE NO. 2018-

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI THROUGH ITS 
POLICE DEPARTMENT TO RENEW THE SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION WITH 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (ITI). 

WHEREAS, the Belton Police Department, Fire Department and Jail have been using Infonnation 
Technologies, Inc. (ITI) as its software subscription Service which contains all records pertaining 
to law enforcement and computer aided dispatch for the City of Belton; and 

WHEREAS, Information Technologies Inc. (ITI) is the selected PSAP Dispatch Center's vendor 
for this service for Cass County and 

WHEREAS, the funding source for this subscription is the Belton Police Department' s, Belton 
Fire Department's and Municipal Jail's programming fund for the amount of $53,100.00; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that the renewal of this software subscription from 
Information Technologies Inc. (ITI) to keep the records for the Belton Police Department, Belton 
Fire Department and Jail functioning properly is in the best interests of the City of Belton. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby authorizes the renewal of the Software Subscription with 
Information Technologies, Inc. (ITI), herein attached and incorporated as Exhibit A to this 
ordinance. 

Section 2. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage 
approval. 

READ THE FIRST TIME: April 10, 2018 

READ THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved this __ day of _ __ ~ 2018. 

55 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for the first reading 
at a meeting of the City Council held on the 10th day of April, 2018, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2018-__ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council 
held on the __ day of 2018, after the second reading thereof by the following 
vote, to-sit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

56 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



AGENDA DATE: 
ASSIGNED STAFF: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

April 10, 2018 
James R. Person, Chief of Police 
Police 

Approvals 
Engineer: Dept. Dir: Attorney: 

rgj Ordinance D Resolution D Consent Item D Change Order 
D Agreement D Discussion D FYI/Update D Other 
D Motion 

City Admin.: 

ISSUE/REQUEST: Approval for payment of annual subscription of Jail, Records Management 
and Dispatch Interface from Information Technologies, Inc., for FYI 9 in the amount of 
$51,816.00 is hereby requested. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: An Ordinance authorizing the City of Belton, 
Missouri through its Police Department to renew the software subscription with Information 
Technologies, Inc. (ITI). 

BACKGROUND: (including location, programs/departments affected, and process issues) 

The Police Department, Fire Department and Jail utilize IT software for records management, 
computer aided dispatch and jail management. This is a continuation of a subscription service 
which includes updates and maintenance service. There are no changes on the subscription 
agreement from last year. 

IMPACT I ANALYSIS: 
The expenditures are in the budgeted amount for FY19. 

{:\Agenda Items\2018\041018\ITI Subscription Renewal Police Software\ITI Information Technologies Council Info Sheet 3-28-
18.doc 
Last printed 4/5/2018 5 7 



Page 2 of2 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: Information Technologies, Inc. 
Amount of Request/Contract: $ 51,816.00 
Amount Budgeted: $ Jail $4,272.00 Police $47,544.00 
Funding Source: $ 4,272.00 010-3900-400-3015 

$47,544.00 010-3800-400-3015 
$ 1,284.00 010-3600-400-2015 Fire Department 

Additional Funds $ 
Funding Source 
Encumbered: $-0-
Funds Remaining: $ Jail $1,728.00 Police $20,956.00 

TIMELINE Start: 5/1/2018 

OTHER INFORMATION/UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

OTHER BOARDS & COMMISSIONS ASSIGNED: 

Date: 
Action: 

List of reference Documents Attached: 

Invoice for Software Renewal 
Terms and Conditions 
Software Subscription Agreement 

!:\Agenda Items\2018\041018\ITI Subscription Renewal Police Software\ITI Information Technologies Council Info Sheet 3-28-
18.doc 
Last printed 4/5/2018 58 



omn1go SOFTWARE 

Information Technologies, LLC Renewal Invoice 
10430 Baur Blvd. St Louis, MO 63132-1905 Invoice Number: R2018-7266R 

Phone: (800) 814-4843 
Fax: (314) 997-5342 

Invoice To: 

BEL TON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
7001 EAST 163RD ST 
BELTON, MO 64012-4614 

ATTN: CHIEF JAMES R PERSON 

Payment Due Date: I Client ID 

April 20, 2018 I 440844 

I Software Subscription Service 

I 
I 

Invoice Date: 

Agency: 

BEL TON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
7001 EAST 163RD ST 
BEL TON, MO 64012-4614 

ATTN: CHIEF JAMES R PERSON 

For more infonnation, Contact: 

Shannon Dandridge 

March 12, 2018 

Page: 1 of 1 

Qty Description 
Service Dates 

Start End Months Extension 

1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 

-1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 

-1 
1 

20 

Enterprise Framework 05/01/2018 04/30/2019 12 

ReQional Data SharinA 05/01/2018 04/3012019 12 

Workstation I Mobile Map (web based) 05/01/2018 04/30/2019 12 

Interface, NCIC REJIS 05/01/2018 04/30/2019 12 

Asset I Fleet ManaQement 05/01/2018 04/30/2019 12 

License & ReQistralions 0510112018 04/30/2019 12 

Interface. lmaQeTrend EMS/Fire 05/01/2018 04/30/2019 12 

Law Enforcement Records ManaQement 05/01/2018 04/30/2019 12 

Interface, MO Accident (STARS 2012 - print submission) 05/0112018 04/30/2019 12 
Interface. MO Accident (STARS 2012 - electronic submission) 05/01/2018 04/30/2019 12 

Interface. MO Incident Based Reporting 05/0112018 04/30/2019 12 

Interface, Summons Import for Handheld Ticketwriter 05/01/2018 04/30/2019 12 

Jail ManaQement 05/0112018 04/30/2019 12 

Interface, Livescan - Sagem Morpho 05/01/2018 04/30/2019 12 

Mobile License 05/01/2018 04/30/2019 12 

Subtotal I 
Subject to the terms and conditions located at http://www.itiusa.com/supporttenn1/. Grand Total I . . . . 
By paying the amount shown, you agnie to the terms and conditions stated thenim. 

PLEASE NOTE 

Subscription and Hosted Services are Pre-Paid . If payment or other arrangements have not been made 
prior to the service start date(s) shown above, there will be an interruption in service . Please contact 
Omnigo Software in advance of the new service start date(s) if you have questions or issues. 

Note: This invoice supersedes invoice #R2018-7266, dated March 3, 2018. 

Thank you for your Business 

59 

$5,217.00 

$0.00 

$450.00 
$4,800.00 

$1,263.00 
$1,119.00 
$1 ,284.00 
$8,661 .00 

$0.00 
$1,026.00 

$0.00 

$900.00 

$4,272.00 

$888.00 
$23,220.00 

$53,100.00 

$53,100.00 



~£,(i.c Safet~ Software 

HO>vH· f>ROf)U(lS AFlOUTW, fl\Rrrns ',Ul'l'ORT (ONTMI fVfNI ', 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES, LLC (ITI) 
PUBLIC SAFETY SOFTWARE 

TELEPHONE TECHNICAL SUPPORT - TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Applies to ori~nal and renewal: 

S111,port Agreements (license 111m:lrnse> 

Srrbscription Agreements 

llostt!d Scroirc Aweemmts 

lnlroduction: 

For All Ag~emenls: 

Support of ITl's Public Safely Sortwarc is provided directly by the developers, Information Technologies, LI .C. lcchnic;il 

Support personnel ilf'C available lo address questions covered by our Software Supporl. 

What is Covered: 

For products covered by a current agreement, fl'I will address :my "how lo" question specifically related lu lht:! 

implcmcnl.ilion or opcriltion of our soflware. We often receive qut'Slions lhal involve "operational" procedures. Not 

only a«.- these usually very good questions, but we often determine a software configuration thal meets the dicnl's needs. 

What is Not Covered: 

60 



Our Software Supporl DO[S NOTcoVl'r installation, setup, confi~uraliun, mif;ralion or dia~noslin; ur your Server, PCs, 

I .oc.i l /\rc.i Network, prinllirs, tape drivc or n!lalcd systems. ThcSl' issU\$ should be addr~'-SCd by your on-sill' Sysh.•m 

Administralnr or your hardware vendor. 

Software tclcphunl' lt•chnic.il support dues nut indudc suflwarc re-ins1.1llation and/or server migration assod,1ll'd with 

infraslruclurc chon~cs. ·nwsc services arc outside of ITl's st,1nd,ud software telephone ll'chnical supporl. ITI c.1n provide 

<IL'<iic,1led help for lhL•Sl! n~ds at addilionill cosl. 

Who Can Cal I: 

lkgisll·rcd Syslem Administrators whu haw cumplctcd ITI Syslt•m tulminislratiun training arc cli1~iblc tu rcLl'iVl' 

ld~phnne h•d,nirnl support. ITI rcscrws the right lo limit ,~ach client to two (2) rL·~islercd System Adminislr,,tors. 

Support Availability/ Costs: 

Support is availc1blc Mondi\y through 1:riday (excluding holidays), 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM o•nlr.il limL'. 

After-hours telephone technical support is avail.1hle at ITJ's current AflN Hours Support Incident Fee. This incident 

ho1st!d ft..-e will be charged, m•t JO dilys, regardless of lhL• lime required. Client will have the opportunity lo id1mtify 

JWrsunm:1 who ;ire nuthuri:r.t•d to rt•q1wst .ifll•r-huurs lt'lcphunc tl•chnic,11 support. 

Dy rctJUesling after-hours support, Client agrees lo m,1kc p,1ymcnl for services providt!d. Cli<..nt furlhN .1grc •:- th;il fTI 

m.1y suspl•nJ Soft wan! Tdt•phonl' Technical Supp,,rt or Subsl·riplion or I luslt•d St·rvk\• in th1: cvtm l of .iny unp.iid aflN

hours Support <:h.irgl'S. 

Support fur issues not covt•rcd by our Telephone Technical Support or rnlls from persons other th.in the two (2) rcgislen·d 

System Administrators a~ available for $1J5.flll pt•r hour durin~ our normal busint.'ss hours and $'150.(1{1 per hour outside 

nf nur nnm1al businL'SS hnurs. A purchase order may be n:<1uin:d lo nblilin support for nnn-cciwn•d issul!s. A minimum 

of om• hour will bL' d1arged for nll nun-covl'rcd Suppurl calls. In lht• L'Vl'nl lh,11 support for non-rovt•n.•d issut·s is not p.iicl, 

ITI may immcdiillcly sUSfl('nd SoflwMc Tdcphom• Tcl·hnicc1I Supporl or Subscriplion ()r I lnslcd St:rvkc without a refund 

of fa-s paid. 

Support Assistance: 

Succc.•ssful lt'lcphunt• support of any softwan: pmduct is a juint t'ffort. Whill• rn has highly tr.1inL·d L'ni,;inl'l'rs and 

IL-chnirians supporting our software, il is imperative lhal lhc System Administr;itor has knowlcd~e or !he basic concepts 

of your installation, incluJing knowlct.lgl! uf lht' Windows PC opcrnli11~ systems ai:,d ;my asi-nd, hid network opt•rntin~ 

system. ·nw .1bilily lo navi1,;:1tc throui,;h thl• system, provide inform.1tion to our support lechniclans and pl'rform .issi~m·d 

I.Jsks is t•sscnLial for succt-ssful ldephone support. In lhc t•vcnl lhat lhl'SI.' c.ipnbililics ,,re nol present in your Sysll•m 

Aliministralor or wnl.icl person, JTI may limit the support m:livity to fiflt..'Cn (15) minull'S cm any incidcnl. 

In order In provide .supporl .ind sofhvare updates, lTI requires iJ high-speed (bro.idb.ind) inlt•rnet l'Onnection be available 

and operating. In !ht• event lhc Client does not provide the required high-speed inlcmcl conneclion, snflwarl' supporl 

and soflw,,rc updates will nul be ilVilil;iblc. 

61 



Fur support purpustis, rn utiliZl's software web connectivity tools tu cunmiC"I tu th,• Cli1!nt scrvcr(s) or workslation(s) . 

Clit•nl is rl'spunsibl1• lur ,•nsuring lh,1l ITI h,1s lh,• prnpl'r connl'clivily and aulh1•nlic,1lion lo ulili;,.\• lhe1,1• Louis. /\ 

succl'i-.<.h1I cnnncclivily tcsl will be required prior lo schl't.iulin~ soflw.in• installation nr other services. Client is 

n~sponsihlc fnr illl ,1ppropriilte s1•curity m1Msurcs including, but not limill'd lo, ilfl intcmel firewall. 

All Client servers .ind worksl:ilions using ITl's suftwarc must nicc..•t lTl's minimum hardware requirements, published 

here. ITI will haw the right lo incre,1se thl• minimum h,udw,ire re11uiremenls as nel'dcd ln suppnrl future enh;rnn!ments 

lo th1..• softwarl'. rn l\.'Sl'TVl'S thl' ri1;hl lo rdusc support involvini:; scrwrs and worksl,1tions th.it do not mL'L't lhl'SL' 

minimum rc11uircm1~nts. In such cvenl, no refund of paid services will be inadl'. 

ITI rl'Sl'rves lhl• right lo rdusl' support lo any Clil•nl th.ii is bl•hind by mort.' lh,1n two rdcast•s of ITl's products. In th1..• 

l'VCnl nf such ;u:tion, no rdund of un-uscd portions or Sl'rvice will lw m, de. ITI will work with the Cli1~nl on il mulu,1lly

il~rt:'cc1blc upd,1lc schedule to be performed Jurin~ ITl's normal business hours. 

The purpose of these pol ides and fees is lo keep the C"O!'ils of our Snflw,1rc- Support rcason.iblc, for you, our u~:ri-. By the 

cnd-uSl'r Client takin~ responsibility for inlL~rnal issues, ,1lon~ with hi!rdw.1rc. twlwnrk and opcr,"lling sysh:m issuics, ITI 

l·,1n provide Softw,uc Tl'll·phonc Tcchnic;1I Support .it rl•ason;iblc prices. We apprecio1te your assistancl' with this L·ffort. 

Mobile Uc-vices: 

Use of !Tl's software on any mnbilc device n!quircs a mobile liccni.c . ITI provides up h1 two (2) 1-!cmnlC' Dcskh1p licenses 

for USI.' hy System Administr.itors in supporting lhl'ir system. 

I low lo Obtain Software Support: 

Pll·a~· hL' prL•parl•d tu giw your /\gL'ncy ID NumbL'T .ilong with your N.inw, CliL·nl NamL•, Product and Description of 

your qm:slion or problem. 

Support Telephone Number. (866) 4484872 

Agency ID: This six (6) digit number can he round on your invoin.•, support rl•ncwal. 11r subsC"ription n·new,1l. 

Th1.$L' TL·rms and Condilioni. arl' subjed lo chan~~ without prior notice. A~recmcnts, includinF, renew.ifs, arc bound by 

ITl's nirrenl Terms and Conditions. /\ prinl,ll,le wrsiun may be requested fmm !Tl Sales al 800-K14-484'.\. 

For s,,,,,,ort Axrecmmts and S11l1scriptim1 I\Kf'L'Cmr11ts: 

l'rking for lhL• Compull'r Aidl•d Disp,1lch (CAD) So~w.m.•, C/\D interfoL"t•s and related modules is basl'd upun annual 

Incident count. 1•ricing for the H.ccords M;magcmcnl Soflwarl', inh.'rfoces and rdatcd _modull's is hased upon the number 

of sworn uffker.;. Pricing for the Jail Milnilgcmenl Software, interfilrns and rclah•d modules is based upon the number uf 

Jail beds confiJ~un.•d in !ht• softwi\rl'. Pridng for th~· rn Franwwork Softwan.- aml rl'lalcd modulL•s is based upon th1.• 101.,1 

number nf llSl:rs. Mobil1.• Sortw;ire is priced per cmnputcr L1pon whirh ii is installed. l'ricin~ for the Court Adminislralion 

S1,ftw.irc and relalt•d modules is based upnn lhe numbtir of swum officers. Pricing for the Cude Enforcement Software 

and rl'lilled mudull•s is based upon the city populaliun. Clil'nl is re11uired tu providl· tu ITI, upon request um· ur mnrl' 

62 



tlala (ifos frum lhc ITI soflw.ire lhal m;iy be used for audil rurposL•s. TheSl' Wes will nul cunlain ,my propricl,1ry law 

t.•nrorccmenl information. ITI will hnvc lhc rir,ht lo aml•nd pricin1; ;1! lhL· ncxl ~m·wal, based upun lht• informal ion 

collcclcd. 

Hardware/ Nelwork llesponsibility: 

Unll!ss conlr;1ctl'd sep;>ralcly, ITI has nu responsibility fur Clil!nt's computer h,1rdwarc or network system. This 

A1~rt.'l'menl is for softw.irc and rdalcd scrvkcs only. No hard wan• is indudcd. CliL•nt is responsiblt• fur providinr, 

hardware, network and workstation opcrnling syslcms and rl'lalL·d infrastrudurl' as required t,y ITI for the proper 

opcmti11n nf th£" software. Nnle: All Enterprise Edition mnch1les requin• il cnncurrcnl uSt•r lkcnSt.• of Mino.sofl SQI ., sold 

Sl'par,,tely. This invulvcs .i sl'rvt.•r liccnst.• and il client access licl'nst.• fur c;ich wurkst.1\ion. 

h1r S111111orl Agrccmcrils: 

Clicnl ,,gwt~ lo p,1y Annual Support for a period of twdvc ( 12) months un ,1 prc-p,1id b.isis. Year une begins on the 

purchase datt• of tl1e suflwarc. ITI will nol be responsible for providin~ support in tht• t•vcnl that Clicnl docs not purcha~· 

annual support 11grccmcnti. from ITI in years sub:.cqucnt In yc;1r one. YL'ar lwn and subsequent yl'ars arc invoiced prior to 

lh!.! purchilSt.' i1nniversary di1lc, ill ITl's p~v,1iling supporl prices. 

Payment: 

ITI ldcphonc Technical Support is renewed annually. If yuu wish lo h,wc your support l'Xpiratiun dillc ~hanged, pli..•,1sc 

contact our sales group. 

llcnewal Within 90 Days of Support Expiration: 

Clients who renew supporl (payrnenl received by ffi) wilhin 90 d,1ys of ll'rmination of support (wace period) may du so 

by pi1ying the rc..•nl'Will fee only. In this cwnl, the support rl•ncwal dale will r<Jmmcnc~· with the date of prior cxpir,1tiun. 

Renewal between 90 and 180 days of Support Expiration: 

Clients who wish tn renew support after bl'ing expired more lhan 90 d.1ys but ll'ss th,m 180 days mui;I: 

• Pay .i soft wart' updatl' fee of 12.5% of the n1rrcnt prin· of the soCiwan:. 

• Pay lhc appropriale renewal fot•. 

• Support cuntracl will he vi>lid for Uni! year from dilll:• payment is rcniivcd by ffl. 

Kcn~wal beyond 180 days of Support Expiralion: 

Clients who wish to renl'w support after bring c,cpircJ more than lflll days must: 

63 



• P.1y ,1 sortwarl' updale fee of 25'¥., of the currcnl pril:c uf lhl' soflwarc . 

• Pay lhl' ,,ppropriall' renewal fol'. 

• Support mnlracl will hi: valid for nm· year from dc11c payment is fl'L"Civcd by ITI. 

1-'nr S11l1scription Scn,icc Axrccmrttt:;: 

·n,e term of this Ai,;reenwnl will be ruh~d by lhe Agrci:menl signed by bolh parties upon commcnl·eml'nl of lhe Softw;irl' 

Subscriplion Servkl'. Al the end of thl• ll'rm the Clicnl, if nol in default, may conlinul' th1• soflwan• subscription st·rviCL' 

nn a lJUarlcr-lo-quartcr basis al ITl's publislll'd subi.cription scrvire price(s) in l 1ffcct at tlw timl' of nml'wal. for 

11nintcrrup1ed service, subsequent qu;irtcrly paymcnls must be made prh,r lo lhe termination dall'. 

By makin~ paymrnl for ;:my n'm•wal P<,·riod, Clk•nl ii. agn•l'in~ In lhl~ cxh'nsion of llw ierm of this AgrL'\'nwnl. In such 

event. all pmvisions of this A~rt.'t.'ll\Cnl rcnlilin in force. 

ITI will have thl' ri~ht 111 dca,tivatc the softwarL' in the cvl:nt !hill the Client docs nnt perform any ol>li~ation required 

under this Agrccnwnl. In lht· event of dc,1ctiv,1ti11n, Client shall haVl' no recuur.;e ,1~ainsl ITI for lh1•ir in;1hility lo USl' said 

suHwan•. 

Software Use: 

All :mrtwarc pmvi1fod under this scrvkc is for use soldy by Client. Client may nol provid~ any soflwari:- or llSL' nf 

soflw;nc to ,my other entity. 

Training: 

System Administr.llors m\lsl be trained by ITI. ·n,c cost for this traininJ~ is sep.uah• from tlw subscription Sl'rvin· and at 

C'lil·nt's (.'Xpcnsc. Training is availat,k• at ITl's SI. I .ouis, Missouri fodlily and al tlw CliL•nl's silc for additional cnsl. [Tl 

cncoura~l'S llw head nf the Client or ii cnmmand staff rcprescnlaliVl' In attend the System Administrator trainin~ to 

bl·mmc fomiliilr wilh the capilbilitics of lhl• rn softwan•. IJurinf; lh1.• Sysh.•m 1\dministraliun trninin~ l'f'I will ilssisl with 

softwilrc rnnfi~urnlion. 

Software Updates/ Upgrades: 

While under subsrriplion, rn will provide tu Client ilny softw.uc up1fotcs or upgrades ror llw products included, whid, 

hilVl' bccomt.• o1v,1ili1blc and n·h~ilSl'd for J;cnt.•ral di:;tributiun tu lhc ITt dicnl ba!>l'. 

Software Licensing: 

As a rcsull of entl'rin~ inlo this A~rccmcnt, Client Wll.1. NOT be arquiring any license to use the provided soflwMc 

beyond lhc term of lhi:. Agn'l.·mcnt and WII .L NOT ACQUIRE ANY OWN(l{SMII' of ,my of the software provided. 

Far Hasted S1•ruin• AgrcL't111•nls: 

64 



Clil'nl musl dcsignall' al lcasl one "Sile Admini!.,lrnlor" who will be rcsponsibll• for working with ITI on i.:onfigurnliun and 

support issues. Up lu lwo Sill' Administrators can be dcsignatl•d . Thl' Sitt• Administrntur(s) must have ,1tkndcd !Tl's web 

b:,scd tro1inin~ on .ill modulL)S included in your Hosted Servi~. 

Only Sill' Administr,,tors an.• cligiblt• lo rc~l·ivc ll'lephunl' lt•t·hnkal support. 

Software Licensing: 

!Tl's 1-101,tcd 51..•rviCl' includes a worksliJlion license for the number or worksliJlions subscribcLI. As a result of sul,scrihin~ 

lo ITl's Husted Service, Cli,.ml WII .L NOT b,• an1uirini; any license, lo USl' lhc provitled suftw.1rc b1•yond the h•rm of thi~ 

Agn..x•mL•nl and WII .L NOT ACQUIRE ANY OWNEHSl 111' of any of lhl· Sl)ftwart• pruvidL•d. 

Availability of Services: 

ITI will h.ive thl' ri~ht In cilJlc-cl thl· ilvailability of this service with 30 Jays not in•. In the even I of rancC'llation, Client's full 

n.'Cour.;e shall be limited lo n•paymenl or any prcpilid monlhs or service. 

Client a~rc-cs that lhis st•rvin• is a low n,s1 altcmative ln purchasing, inslalling, scltir,g up and maintaining .in in-house 

scrvL•r and relalcd soflw;ue. As such, Client agrees that some periods of oulagc, wilhout nol ire, will orrnr due Lo 

drcumslanl'\.'S bt)yond ITl's control (power, inlcrnt•l cunnm:livity, hardw.:irc foihm•, etc.). ITI d0t•s not guar,1nll'l' 

uninterrupted scrvkc. In llll' even\ or ;m outage nr Un-planned l'Vcnt al thL· hosting silc, u~ uf thL· snflwan'. will bt• 

intcrmph~d. Client is cncourngcd lo milinlain p,1pcr copies nf all reports and a~ret.•s lo hold ITI h,mnless in ;ill 

cirn,mstanL'\'S involvin1~ loss of USI.' of the suftw.irL'. In lht• cvt•nl of an outai;t• ,11 tht• hosling site l.-1stin1; morl' than 72 

conS<'<"ulivc hours, ITI will orfcr a pro-r;ilcd discnunl for the ncxl month of purehasl'd S<'rViCl.' cqunl to the m1tagt· period. 

All Clienl workstations using rrrs soflwan• mus! met•! ffl's minimum workstation rcquirl'nwnt-s publisht•ci hcrt• .,ml 

must be pmlcrtcd with an anli-vir~1s snflwnrc applicnlion (not provided by !Tl) that is under a mainlcnancl' .igrecmcnf to 

n!Ct>ivc thl' most current soflware anti p,1lll.'rn updates from the Client's dmst•n v~miur. ITI shall h,lVl' the ri~hl t,, 
immediate!}• deny access, without prior notice, lo ilny workstation found lo be in.illCtJUillcly prolci:led or rnrrently 

infocted with any soflw,1~ \'irus, worm, spywan• or similar malwarc. In this event, Client will be rcspunsibk• for lhL· 

removal/ repair of the workslalion and will recl•ivc no c-rcdif for Ins! periods of service. 

Software Updalei,; / Upgrades: 

As part of this service, rn will pl'rform updalcs / up>;mdcs lo lhl' !Tl soUw.-iw. ITI will hitw the ri~ht lo imTl'ilSl' lhc 

minimum l'C n•quin"ml·nts as nct'dcd to support future 1!nhanrcmcnls to lhl' snflwitrc. 

Cancellation/ Termination: 

Upon canrt:ll;1lion or tcrmin.1ti11n, Client sh,111 rcmov1• all ITI surtwarc frnm tlwir wnrkst,11ion(s) . 

Access lo Data After Cancellation/ Termination: 

65 



Upon n!quest, and for a period of JO days after cancellation/ lerminatiun of service, Client may r~quest an electronic copy 

of their data (Dillilbilsc Ari:hivc) by paying a Database Archive f1.'C uf $ 2W.UO. ITI will provide the archiv"· un CD or DVD 

m1.'<fia in Microsoft SQI. Server backup form. After this 30 d,1y period, a\l C\icnl data will be purged from l'fl's system 

and will not be rC'covemblc. Note: SQL Server backup form includes copies of the database tables and not printable data 

that mn bl• uHli;,.t.•d through convt.•ntiunal means such as a word pron•ssor. A cfot.-..baSl' conv<.'rsion by ., qunlificd 

programmer or database administrator wnuld be ncrcssary to import this datil intc, other software. These services arc nol 

providl'd or available from rn. 

ll.'V. 3/21/2014 

Computer Aided Dispatch • Mapping- Mobile Patrol • AutomcJlit Vchide Location- Records Management - Jail Management . Code 

Enrorcement - Court Administrauo·n - Per.;onnel Management - Policy Manual - Asset/ Flecl Management . Duty Rosler- Civil 

Process - Firearm Permlrs - License & Registrations - Query Report Writer - ITI Web Access 

(cl 19911-2017 Information Technologies, LLC I 10430 Baur Boulevard I Saint Louis, Missouri 631321 800.81 •1.4843 

66 



I'- : I.It· .]~ :..~: :,,, •, l 7 r- - r 11, I I i Ii ', 

Tbis Ar,rr.ement for the ~-ub&..:1iJlUOO lic,:n:;c of :iattware 1:; mmfo nnc1 cntc-.rcd inro th1~ 
~ d~y Clf _::["1111£_, 2005. b::,·:md·hctwccr.·8c)tu11 (MU! !•.n ·('·Ae:m:i::"}rn11! 
rntorm:itfon Tccbnulogic.s, Inc., a Missmtri Corp(\rJtiun ("ITI'"). 

RECITAl.S: 

A. ,\sr:nr.y d<-.sire.s to subscrib1: ,u Ilic :1~ nfthc t'Ublir. '.;ofcry Sufiwmc runduccd 01· 

dirnibutcd by ITI ui. noted . .,,;Uiin :hi!I AP,l'ee:neut l•t 01\ Scbcdulc- .\, (.lnot1,ioa 
Q7.00.S4136. 

B. ITI retain, nil richt.'I :um Otl'Tlcr..hii• nf'lbc 11nll!d .~()I\W,:Jt"'(",, 

C. Uoth t>ildcs wish to C'11tr:r i:i.(l n.n :i.itre::mu.:uL. whereby: Agency wi II mnk~ 1.mr.. or 
more pc:riod11:: pnymcn1., 1<1 ITI forthc.: sub~c:riplion u.:;c ,,t'r:1c :ito<'w nol~-d 
sof:.wa..~. 

AGREEMENTS: 

L. During the ,c:nn of this A:~ee1mmr, unless .in dt.ilml1 .i-~ nntr.11 within sc:c,ion S <• r 
ti:ti!> /\grecme111, ITI wi!I J"''"i,h: :,nbsc:iprian ~"ic(~!- l'ur 1hc pmtluo:b: 11,nod 1)11 

Qnnmtinn Q200.54136. 

2. TIJ.t term ofll1is Agl'l:cmcn: will he ror thirty·:lm:c.: (:.13) ,.:o:1:;,:c:111i'l-·c mnmh~. 
1::u111mcnc:inr, Aul,I\Jst l, 201''5 . At the end ortbc; :~r1111hc A1;.cney, ir ,wt ill 
dcfuulr , moy cl)n1in11c tire s,j ltwnrc i;u\>scrlpUnn :1c1vicc 011 :i q11m l1:1 -11,-quat tcr 
basis a, !Tl's puhli!lhcd i.:~d;:;criµLiun !illr\·icc.: ptice(!S) i!t effee'" a~ ,he rime uf 
nmcwal. Fnr 11ninte1ruptecl service, s11bsC'.1J11cn11111R11(\rly Jlll}'mc,n.-: must be rn.i,J:.: 
priol' lo the lr.nnin:i:ion dttt•!. 

3. Oy maki"8, pnym<."llt for 1111:, 11..m:;w,1: pcriud. /\c.:11q i.\ :,treeing '.o t11c cxlcm;iCln 
of the term of thj11 Agrceu1i:11t. h>. :;uo.:l> c:-vcnt, nll 1)1'0",~ion!I of thi:; Aicrce111cn1 
rem a in i II fl m;1.:. 

.:2 Munlbly cost i, Sl ,802, pn!pnid forrhe firlll nine mot:1di:i. T!iis {fo,111aymt":1~ i:, 
due upou rllc cxc::ution of1hi:; Agreement, :,acl pcior to comtl'lcnccmcmt l)f ?11\:·vim:. 
Two suh~ll'fllC•11L mmwtl Jt't'.'lrltml,i ur$t I ,CiZ4 an~ 11111; by May I, :.mo<, :ind l0(17. 
rcspcr.tit•cly. ITI WIii rr<W de ;1 fi,•c (:S) d:iy ~1:IC<: pcrio(I for 1hr .~11b.so.:1pm11\ 

nnnunl pn:.irricnls. 

67 

I . ,:.c-



Je,.· a:i, ·,.:£.'.CJ~, 1 ! ,: 111· : ':r . : r· -

~":~.uf' !t,la:.t111d;,,., ·'lfltn•.tr.l 
ttC'•.-0:11 h1:110t1 cr..ao, r.o. u,J 1n 

...... C'? llf:; 

5. The 01:a;um:m:c of1111y (lf'::1.: tftlhiwing C\'en1~ !:h:111 he rle.:m,d r,:, l:>1~ .,11 Evcul uf 
J)cfoulc l>~· ,11~ Acr.ncy 1111ci,:r ;his /\~reemcn:. 

,\ . tr ITI fail!''<' rc•; civ-: 1i11; A!:'"'"Y" l'"Y'!•,~111 hy (ivc c:tlcmlltr rlnY)I f);t!tl ,ll~ 
clmi 1l11lc:. 

O. lf tile :\gcflcy f'oil11 :o i:or.cply \Y':lh ;i:ty 1cn11. ~rn,•1s1Cln «:1r .:o\'cn;111t of \bi~ 
/\!!n:CITIC11l. 

C. tf1he Ap.,enr.y hecornes b,mkrupt or insulvcnl. 

Upon uc..-curn:m;e uf ,my i,u,:h I:.,·c11l of Dt:fuu!t, ITJ n':t)' rleclar:? i mm~1n11:, }' c.Ju1.: 
.r11tl pnynblo thl'.\ cnti.rc nmmmr of the pnyrmmt" !lrcn rcm:-iminP,. to lie paid 1mdc1' 
this Af.!lt!cment rnr .he hal:mcc oft..'l~ 1\~mcr,! ·:: lt:nn. 

6. U;ion default or tcrr.1in:it10n ofth1s 1\(!Tcc1m::n: , Agency ~hall rc1ur.1 1u ITI :t(; 
r.op,c~ Qflhc Software n!ld sof:w;ir~ nuthc;i:ic:nr.ot1 drv·,cc:(s). Ar,cacy m\L<;; ahu 
rer.lm:e all copu .. -s oflhr. ~o·lwml! from l\tl~ C()Olp~,·~l'S upon which 1.hcy hav~: 
C6ll~•:d i1 10 Im in:ill!lh .. "tl. 

7. 111 will have thr. tigl1t co d1:;1cJiv111t: thr. ~c,flw:uc in 1hc C\'cnt th:i1 ~:,c, ,\;•.tmcy doc;0; 
nO't perform -'"Y obli~nlinu 11:1J11irccl 1111dcr ~ii::: A~rn,~e,u In 1111: ~ent cif 
deirct,·nticm, A~cnC}' s;1:,)I hr.1,-c no l'f!C<'.'lll'!le ar.ainst ITI for their i1111hilit~· ,o use 
said :.onw11rc. 

a) Sottwar~ lJ~,c - :\I'. ,c:>On'n~c pr,..,,..; ,1c,I under •hi~ $Cn-;c1; is for U$C solely 
hy A~.:ncy. /\f:!C"::y '""Y not prn,;de any f,,1f.w1m.: ,,,r IISC or ,<ulh..-:c r,:o (I.' 

:uay nCh\:r 1:nl11y. 

b) Sonw:m: Pricial! 111 i.::iug :Or 1h~ Compulcr Aided Ui:.pi1lcl1 (CAD) 
Softwnre S11i1c ;~ ha-,,,<.1 us:,<1n 11nmt~l lnci1lcn'. cl'Ullt. Vrii:m.~ for the 
R1..-cu1Ji; M;,uagc011:l\c SC'lflwarc 8uill: is l:w;cd ~i,c.•u !he u111nbcr of~·v,,om 
officer.,; wilhin the :1gency. rricing for ti1c J 1il ::ic,ftw:in: S11i\;:. i3 bb:;r.d 
u11on the: number Qf Jai! hcds :iv:ii l:ible aad/rcr /\vt.·mer. ln~c:,rc C11u111. 
'l'be Moi>iJe S0ftw1ne Suite iit pri~:cLI p1:r 1:•.1r1· p11lcr i~ i:; iu:u,'\l;cd 011. 
,\gcncy fa rcq11,rctl ,., pr,,,vid1: ;" !Tl, 11p1m n.,L,ut::;·,, ,~nc ,,:" mm<: ,1;1121 liJ.,~ 
r,m11 lh1.: ITI i:.uflW~ n: tlllll may be u~cd lor :l'Jdil 1111rp(IS!'-~. ·1111"-~e file~ 
will not contain anv propricLa."')' law cnfvr..:c;1\c;n1 'J1fon\,:11i11:1. ITI will 
b :,vc the ri~t fll :m1c::11.I vricinu r,1 tlic :11:11.1 t111.:1rn.:1 l)· :1.::11:w~I. h:tscd upon 
the inform.il1u11 c111lcclctl. 

1,J T':",J)n1n1: • (. Inc :.,r "11\'ll"o: At:.,11:y .)y'lh.:tn A1lr11ir1i.11t:11m,- 11111.C:I he :raitlCd h}' 

n I ·111 ..:: co~ for tt,i:; training. i.!I !!cp:iratc frrc:n th: ~b.~ct'iption service ::md 
al Aeency '$ e.xpen! c. Tr:iininn is :JVnil:lble :it 11'1'~ St. Lotii~. Mi,;s::111ri 
f.tcil .il)' and 11t 1hr. f,StOt'.y ·:; i;lte. ITI r.ncour:1sc.o; lht hc-11,I oflhc Aecn::y 
l'I' a .:onan:,nu stilff 1qnJ.:!ll:111:1tivc 10 aucml thc System .l\dminh:.:ru:m 

:-! 

68 



1:11 11: 

1i:~'I"" .tfr ~ .. 11~, .f'lioa Autar.·:"' 
;ki""'•-'"" i1dri.., ,M('lt r n ""'1, 01 

1·.,,;""" •,,r-; 

,r::alnlng tt, become fom1li:1r \\•;II, 1J1c c.1p:ihi!itici: ol" lhc !Tl ~,,llw:!.n:. 
Uuri11K the System Ath11i:1ist.~lif>n lr;11;,i11r. ITI w1ll a,-.:,.:~i "itl, :;c,flw,1rc 
confi,;t1r:1tio11. 

ti) Sofiwa(c Telephone Ted.mi<".,! S:1ppr.r1 - While: 1111111:1 l<11t~"crip1iC1n, ITl 
w::l ('rQYidc rr.lr.phon1: 1,rd11,ic::4I sur1p1111 tn A ~1cncy S}·~l<"m Acl"1hi~11~1r 11s 

wlw ha,•c: cou1plct1;d IT.l's Sy:;tcm ,\dmi:1i!:lr.11i1111 ~llli:,i:l_l! ,,a the 
sull:'ir.rihccl 11mc1nr.J;,- Supp11n is ,w:.ihlhk M,,1HJ11:v 1.hrnu1~:1 l;rid:i;
(c;,,clurli11R hn!id:iy:i;). IUJIIA:\1- ~:00 PM c:<:ntr:il 1i11:c:. Alk: hour, 
::;lcphu~c: h:du1ic:otl 1upp;::,rl is ;,,·.11ilahlc ,11 ITI ':i; current .'\ l'l.:,~ I Juw~ 
SurmorL h1citku1 Fe:. This i11ci1.h:n! basccl ~i:c w :!! l·.e ,;h:ir[!"tl, tic, 10 
,lay~. ft:,.!llll.llC.-;:; ,,l'rh,· time- H'<l\lirc<.I :\g, .. w~· w,11 i,, ... c llt..: <>jlJlll:'t'llnitv 1,1 
identify pea rnm1cl w:i~ :irr. :mthmi1 . .:d l" rc:tpc~: :111 er hvu, :: ld~µhouc 
,cchnirnl Sl1pror1 . tl_v l'Cl[\lC~ling :ilier ?lours SU).l~•..:111. As:cncy a~l':."1.'!oo lt.• 

nmk-c: pa)'UICnl for ~:r,:icc:; pr..:,vi<kd. /\gem'.)' f:Jrthi:r :'\r,rc:es 1tmt !Tl m:iy 
S'.ISpc<11l S(lnwar.:: T::h:ph"n~ Tcchnkn1 Snp11 :m in lhe ,';\·,·n1 ,., r :in:, 111,p:,i,l 
,\/)er tfo:.n-s Suppt,r I clmr~c~ 

,~) Snfl.warc Upd1ncs I U(l.~l'adci; - Whit..: unt.lcr subi:cription, 1'11 will prl)Viilc: 
Ill A;.tcnq• :wy S\lftw11r-: updoie:. or up(;f'ildc~ ·'hr rh~ pr1.11lnc:11: i:1ducJctl. 
wt,ich h3vr. hr.qr.Tu~ :iv11il:ihh• :i:irl relc:ised fM );Cncral cfo:I: ib:ilinn ;,, :!11.: 

rn client hr1s.: l.'(ld1H{'.:1 :ind up1_!T:tdc::; will be m:1dc il\•:li1::1lllc ~nr 
Juw·:,lo:!,I vi:,, ITI ·,, w,:ooilc 1111 lh.: l11t~·111ct 

1) I la,uwan: 1 Nctworl: Kcs1,on;;ibili~· - Links,; ~unlr,n:t1:d 1u1,,11a1dy. lTI Ii;,~ 
no rcspo:!ribili~y fo;- A(;cr.tf s 1:umr11:.:r hwr11w;or.e u1 11ctwork sy~:i.:n:. 
Thi:- .-\grc~mc11t i$ for ~ofh,..ari.: am: rdntcJ :ir:nii.::c:; ouiy. No h:1T<lwnr'7 is 
included. /\p,.cnc}' i:. n:~pom;il,;., fo, 11ruvic.ling h;irdw:irc. ,..._·rwo1 I: :tnrl 
wo.-kG1atio11 opcm1bg sy~tcms :md n:lalt:tl in!i-:1struch::rc :i~ rr:quinxl by I Tl 
for tbc proper or,1:r:1tirm nf :he o:nftw:m:. 

$!I Sofiw.ll"C Li~C'.15ins .\s ,l r:s1~11 ,,r <;:nl!,.'T'".•.: · :-ill· 1h::, Ar,1c::1111.:11t, /\~t:ncy 
\VII .I. NI l'1 111., ;,i.::,111i. i11J•. ;rny li..:c11~c 1,, u:..c th, pr:,\'i(lc,:I ::<•f1w:11<: h, ::1111111' 
::ic tcnn <,l' :hi11 A~~r.,,~:11c11t ~nil WII I "-OT :~,,wit· :111.), ,,v.11ei:~1·,1p ,,f:my 
1}f Ille ~of1w;111: p111\'id,:1l. 

!1i ~u!!wM<.: :'\utllcnh<.:.llinn rJ~v,cci: - I fl u11'1>.cs ~11nw:1Tl' H11llu ,;, li.:.~1iu11 

~r.vict·!., wh:t.:11 llTc !,111:fJli;.:1l witJ1 11111 :.;unwa11:. One ::w :no:·c 
:m1ht•nri<.:11Ji011 11cvit:c::.s rm,y lie p,c,.idcd, ~C'.!cly at the discret ion of 11'1. 
h,1scd upQn 1hc :nc•dnl:s ·.1sc1I. (nch ilUlhcr.ck:ition <11!\11cc: r-.•,qn•rt'" ;, 
JJ:11;11!tl p:11t rm 1:m1111:<.:l iu11 t•fiill' m,;hr.1111r:111,:,~1 d,wic:c: ,., ;he 1cqui1 .:d 
Sc1vr.r (1r Work.<;IOt1N1. LQ.~I • . ~rolcn nr dc1roa!;l!d authc;nt i..:111i,.,:1 <l,.:~;C't:~ 

C'~n l>c rcpln.:~d fo1 S 2:,o.or, c:u.:h . l;pvu :o;r :11i11:11ion of1h1~ ·"t!Tr.cml'lll. 
,\,~ency is r.:sµunsiMt.: !or n:h1mm~ ro lTI, w· rhm · r.n (1 !I) ,lays. ,.1 1 
aurhc11tica1i(\11 dc,,in:.s pt,~vidi:-d A 0 c:nc;-· ;,gn:c-~ n m:tl:c.· 1'1l:tlcd 1Jh: 

~,ay1111:11t liir :,II ;i11ll11:11ri1 :111icm rkvir :1t~ m,1 r<·l ·.1m1·1I 

3 

69 

t .i:_ l·-



.. : 1. :: .. J f '. I -. I 1·,. l 

~nnwaft' :!iub<r-Jif"'h)n ~fl':"ffllf'irl' 
U'.:'1~('1 t•r)..," ,r.u 'I E" I) a.t .. 11 i J 

11flll\: •I 1.! :-

i) Olhu1 Sctvh:cs. - Unless otl1.erwist- spccifi~d hr.rein or h)· r,: :ercn~·c. tlim 
Agrc:e:,ic.nt di,cs ::,01 ~nr.l111lc di.la cu11.,.·cisii11l, tminint~ or m1-.'lit<: service:; 
such as i11s1nll3tiou, lr;iin1:1i:: OT ~art nr. :'l~!.i?:t:mc...: which m:iy be ~lurchased 
*l>IU.tld:,,. 

j:, rroduc: Offering - ITI·~ p~lKlut:1111T..:1ing i~ limited tt, thl~ ~11n·,.·o1,·c 
!!Jlecifically listed \\ithin 11cm One or 11,;i; .l\1.tn:,::111:111. AuJicion:il 
products Cir :nti:rfac..:.,; 1wl :.p.:ciftc:.1!1~· listed b Uli.s A~'TCcmc-01 ;in, 111.11 
included. 

IJ If ei1hcr P:my (ITI or Acrncy) 1m:vail~ in any co·Jn: pruc::ctli.t1!! tv l!u:focc-; :iny 
tcrm. covcntml or conditio11 hereof. tile other J'r.,ty sha 11 p1~tnpt ly rdmhursc the 
prevaHin,A parry fo1 the cu~11(;1:rcl•L1nd 1:~•!::•.111>1hk :1thi11tl'Y. l-- rec:; inr.nrrc:11 oa 
:1:::c:011nt nf :i::\y ~u::h procccdin!! . 

I 0. Thb ,\ercc111c11l 1:1111sl ilut~ tlli.: entire :igrccinc11: Clfthc ~1:ir:ics wilh Tef.ard ~o lht. 
st1;1j~r m.itrcr hc-rcof :mri. n,:iy :\N he mndific:d, mnei1dcd Cir rr.:m,.,~1crl cxc:cpt l•y 
:i wri1te11 ,,F;n:err.ent. :c:pcci{·k4"llly rct::~~nc:ir:ti 1tii~ Ar:re:.:uu:n,. and ~ittncu by hulli 

\)~\Tli~ll hcn':1(1 

11.11,i:: ,\!:rc::111cr11 ~l1al: lie hin1ling Ull;"lll t11111 murc !o r:,r: henefi~ of the: pcrmillc'.11 
n:!'-~ii;ns \lf the parli!!:. 

17 NnLhinc u111111im.:cl hc1cia wi:1 b.: c,.,ostruc'1 ns r.1-c:ith1r, any :ir,er.t·y. ]'11lrlnc,,l1ip. 

jui111 i·cnrur'C "r n:';\cr torm ~ f j(lml cnrr.rp1i!le hern•cen tht parli~. 

1.i . K111wi\lt:r.t:indini; ;iny6:n!? .:,,nt.-.mcd bc:rc:-:1 lo the contt:i.y, ~11 cr' ITI·.~ 1<1111 

Ap,cnr.y's r~r.peo.ctive oh1ir..~tionll, reprc=r11tiC1n~ am: w"rr,rnlic" 11ml,:r thi:; 
Acrccm,:nt wl}it'.h :ire n(1I. by 1!11'. 1!i1J1n: ·~t:ll lt:1111). ufthis Agrccmi:nl. rully ,o In: 
i:icrformcd wli.i'.c this Asrc r.u1cm 1s in c:!li-<'.I , 5h:ill '111rvi,·c Ilic 1..:rmi11ntiC\.1 C\t·1h1:o: 
A1:m,:imml lin ;<1:y 11.:m,'uu 

14 'This Aercemcnt :imends and ;.-cpcrccdc.- ccrtntn rro\'isi()n~ m :!'le T~rm~ ;,nil 
Condition!!/ Rcqui~mr.nis rr.rnr~,w.erl in 1he Q11c,,t.1tion icler.~ifh::1.1 l\bri\'c. Thi~ 
Arrre1m1cnt tak::i. ~he place ~f:and ,upcn·cdc!. 1h1,s:~ pc,r:hms ,_,r ,111y arliclc!<, 
si:r:1mn!l l1r Jmnigmph:s nf llm 'l'cr;:is 11ntl C1oarli\i11:1:< i Ro:q:iil·cn1cn1!- 1tm1 dl~ril with 
:hC'. ~:urn: $\lhjC<'I m:ttt~r nn,t 1fprov1,;1,m!I ofthi~ ,,wctrneul ;1,1d i!1c l'c1111:; 111111 

ConJi~iur~ ! Kcciuircmcnt.c. conf.ict.. ~bcn 6c pr<'visim:~ l•fthi:. :\~.:n·.c1m:ol will 
cunlrtil. 

I~. l11i:. Ag.rccn:cnt m:,7 be c~c,:u1cd i11 :-cp~: :i:c co,mtc:p:irt. c:i~h <>I' wl1id1 ~1,all lic 
m, 111i1ii11al, nml ali 11r which lugclhc, sl,:.11 c1111sl1l·.,w 111 :,: H11tl th.: ~;i111c attr1.-,;mi;nl 

I c:;_ rui~ t\gn:c:mcat :.hall b1. J!U-;c;'l.\cd lo:,· ;me CODStruc~ Ulldcr :he 1:iw~ 0 t° foe Sr:rtc (l~

r-.fo,r.t:,\11, . 

70 

\j I ,. 



,_ ... ~\ ... an: ~1h,u_..1jr(W\ l\a,u.....,4 
o,~ l}"h .... 1MOJ r .o. nllll ru 

l'<l~cllc,f1 

r11 \\li,tK:a whereof, die pl'ttiC$ bmlQ bo,;c i:uui:cd lhi!i A1p1:eemc11t to be dnly u:uxuU:d. 
ns oftbc dntt llc:Min nbovc wrilll:11. The indi,-:riunl~. wb(')ik: ·~dO':'llcme1,11, follciw. hnvc 
\he 1icht 11nd :,mtm:ily to CN1lni1,,'h111lly l,ii111l 1hd1 """1,c:crivc: 'lnrti~ 

C) w: f- j . . ---~69--
!\lllllo, i7. cf~~;;-

- . 'h-N.~s /-r ~ .1 • 

rrint Name.. Tide 
Hell()n (M.O) r.D. 

71 

It '.\4icl:lacl J.: n:b:s, Vir.f! .Pres'idenl 
Jnf,,r.ruitinn ·1 ec:hnt1lo1tics. lnc. 

\ , .. 1.·.: •I 

ti 



SECTION V 
C 

72 



BILL NO. 2018-28 ORDINANCE NO. 2018-

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT OF 
CITY PROPERTY AT MARKEY INDUSTRIAL PARK FOR AGRICULTURAL CROPS 
WITH DANNY CHEV ALIER. 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton owns a tract ofland adjacent to Markey Road, as illustrated in the 
attached Lease Agreement, herein attached and incorporated to this ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the City has leased this tract for several years to a local farmer to plant, cultivate and 
harvest an agricultural crop; and 

WHEREAS, the farm ground leasing opportunity on approximately fifty-one (51) acres was 
advertised for bid in March 2018 and one bid was received from Mr. Chevalier for fifty dollars 
($50.00) per acre, herein attached to this Ordinance for reference as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the Lease Agreement for City Property at Markey Industrial Park for Agricultural 
Crops, herein attached and incorporated as Exhibit B, is an annual lease with opportunities for 
renewal up to 4 years with good performance and need by the city to continue the lease ; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes this bid and lease is in the best interest of the city to manage 
the city property while marketing the property for re-development. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That the Lease Agreement for City Property at Markey Industrial Park for Agricultural 
Crops, herein attached and incorporated as Exhibit B, is hereby approved. 

Section 2. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Section 3. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: April 10, 2018 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved this ___ day of _ _ _ ., 2018. 

73 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS. 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the 1 oth day of April, 2018 and thereafter adopted as Ordinance 
No. 2018 - of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council held 
on the day of __ , 2018 after the second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

74 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



Mar 29 18 07:33p Chevalier Constructon 

UCENSED P. 0. Box 228-Belmo, Mo. 64012 
P.boae &Pax 116-318-4000 

Date: J ~a.1-. IF 

To: c,I r &I- 13.J If.-. 

Fax#: ( ft?) .J~~ .. <-re ..i.~ 
" 

F.AX COVBR. SHEEI' 

816 318 4000 

INSURED 

Re:._-l-...;.;.'"""'~(l~,d::...._ ________________ __,_ __ _ 

NUD?bcr of pages including cover: ) 

75 

p, 1 

EXHIBIT 



Mar 29 18 07:33p Chevalier Constructon 

CITY OF BELTON 
506 MAIN STREET 
BELTON, MO 64012 
816-331-4331 (Main) 
816-322-4620 (Fax) 

816 318 4000 

INVITATION FOR BID- NUMBER 2018-008 

p.2 

The City of Belton will accept separate bids from qualified persons or finns interested in A Farm Lease Agreement by providing the 
following: 

PLANTING, CULTJVATJNG, HARVESTING OF AGRICULTURAL CROPS 
AT A BEL TON, CITY OWNED, LOCATION s:.a "MARKEY INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY" 

.AS A YEARLY CONTRACT WITH RENEWAL OPTIONS 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATfACHED SPECIFICATIONS 

PLEASE RETURN YOUR BID OFFER VIA E-MAIL, FAX, OR U.S. MAIL 
BIDS MUST BE RECEIVED BY CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON THl,R~O . .\ Y. \URCH 29. 2111!1 

TO: 

__________________ ....J.,u.·~. nfRelton. Mii~m--------------------
Attention.: Alexa Barlon, City Manager 

506 Main Street 
Bi:li:cin, 1vi0 ci4u il 

Phone: 816-331-4331 I Fax: 816-322-4620 
;1banonta:belton.or _ 

The undersigned certifies that he/she has the a11tbority to bind this company in a., agreement to supply the commodity OI service in 
ao-cordance with all terms, conditions. and pricing specified herein or ro offer a "no bid." Please type or print the information 
below. Bidder is REQUIRED to complete, sign and return tbis form with tbeir submittal of bid. 

Company Name 

31.f.:>r E.. /r .r~ ii.~ .. .:. 
Address 

City/Stz.e./Zip Title 

Tclcpho"cJ/ Date Tl!X ID# 

Q<-'\ <:: )~,,,.. 1.J.JI.. tv4 
E-mml Entity Typ11 (C:orpot111JOn, LLC, Sole Proprietor, Plllll\crship} 

If submitting a "no bid" please provide a brief explanation below for the reason why and return this page: 

PLEASE NOTE: There wiJI be no public bid opening for this bid. All bids MUST be received by the deadline date and time stated 
above. 

Bidders Initials; (J, C.. 

76 



Mar 29 18 07:33p Chevalier Constructon 816 318 4000 p.3 

SCOPE: To l)l'OVide planting, cultivating. and harvesting sc:rvices of agricultural crops at the City ofBelton's property, as illastnited 
in Exhibit A, on an as needed basis as a yearly contract. aUacbcd hereto as Exhibit B. The tenn "Harvest'' as stated in the bid ls 
defined as a season wilhin a calendar year. The purpose of this bid is to provide land management of fields that are not currently 
used for business or recreation. 

The City isrequesting bids fiom qualified foms or individuals for the planting, cultivating, and harvesting of agricultural crops on 
City-owned property fur the City of Belton. Bids arc ro be provided in accordance with the area identified on the attached map. 
Quantities stated herein represent an estimate of the acreage in ea.ch area. The quantities are listed for the convenience of the 
biddCfS and are not guaranteed by the City in Wly way. Area bDunderics fullow existing fence lines and/or vegetative boundaries. 
SirEs for- crop leasing can be changed or removed at any time by the City. 

1.0 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: 

1.1 Direct all questions regarding Ibis bid to the City Manegcr listf:d on page L The City reserves the right to reject any 
and all bids, lo waive technical defects in bids. and to seh:ct1he bid(s) deemed most advantageous to the City. 

1.2 Bids submitted made on separ.ue fonns are NOT accepteble unless 5pecified in the bid document. Failure to complete 
bid fonns ro the satisfaction of the City Manager may result in rejection of your bid. 

1.3 rt is the n:.sponsibility of each bidder before submit1ing a bid to-eKamine the documents thoroughly, and request wri11en 
interpretation or clarifications soon after discovering any conflicts., ambiguities, errors, or omission~ in the bidding 
documents. Requests for clarification must be received no later than cJme of business on WEDNESDAY, MARCH 
28, 2018. 

1.4 Changes f(l the specifications will not be allowed except by written addendum issued by the City. Oral explanations or 
insnctiom given prior to award wiU not be binding. 

1.5 Quantities stated herein represent an estimate for the period of time stated. 

1.6 Except as stated, bids will be publicly opened and read aloPd at the time indicated on the Invitation for Bid The bidders 
and the public are invited but not required to attCJ1d the formal opening of bids.. No decisions relating to the award of a 
contract will be made at the opening. 

1. 7 Aecc:ptance of this bid or any part thereof, in writing, within one lumdred twenty (120) days after the c!osin_g date, by the 
Ci.ty of.Belton, shall constitute a legal and binding ag.eement; wherein, the supplier shall furnish the supplies, material, 
and/or service in accordance with the specifications aDd bid offer on the written order of the authorized City official. 

J.S Bidder shall iaitial all pages where the bid doeumeot denotes "BIDDER'S INITIALS:_". 

2.0 SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS OF BID: 

2. 1 Renewal Option: 

2.1.1 The renewal tenns is not automatic. The City reserves the right to renew this contract for up to four (4) additional 
one-year renewal periods under the conditions set forth in the Lease Agreement. 

2.1.2 The City Official shall notify the Contractor in writing of the intent to exercise the renewal option. However, 
failure 10 notify the Contractor does not waive the City's right to exercise the renewal option. 

2.2 The City reserves the right to awll!'d the contract in mi entirety or waive all bid responses, whatever is in tlu: best interest of 
the City. 

2.2.l 

2.22 

2.2.3 

2.2.4 

Notification of Award: The Ci1y wrn notify the successful bidder of the award(s). The successful bidder will have 10 
(calendar) days to provide an insurance certificate wilh coVmlgC as oudimd. 
No less than two (2) calendar days prior to commencement of each planting and harvest. 'the contractor shall notify 
the City to verity operations schedule. · l'he contractor shall provide the City with: 
./ au antic.ipaled scbr.dule of operations 
ol' a tentative date or date6 for additional planting and harvests 
., any other issues related ID the p£B1'lting, cultivating, and harvesting of agricuJtural crops 
Payment fortbe total amount of yearly rental shall be made within 30 days of harvest or !tit day of the calendar year, 
whichever .is fim. 
Payment shall be accepted in the fcmn of a cashier's check, cash or certified check dr.d.wn on an acceptable bank, and 
shall be made payabte to lhc City of Belton. Payment shall be dolive_red to the City of Behm,. 506 Main S1rect, 
Belton, MO 64012. 

Bidders Initials: 0, c.. 2 

77 



Mar 29 18 07:33p Chevalier Constructon 816 318 4000 p.4 

3.0 SPECIFICATIONS: 

3.1 If site is unknown to bidder(s) you are encouraged to visit tb.e sites before submitting a bid. For an appointment to view 
the sites contact Alexa Bart.on at 816-892-1252. 

3.2 Only authorized equipment that is necessary for the planting, cultivatiDg, and harvesting of agricultural crops shall be 
permitted on the property. Equipment and vehicles may remain on the site only during lhe active crop planting and 
harvesting. 

3.3 Crops shall be planted, cultivated, and harvested only during the period of March 1 ( or upon City ofBelton Contract 
approval), through November 15, contingent upon the annual furm. lease agreement. Any planting eannot be done 
without the City's designated representative's prior consent. 

3 .4 The Successful Bidder shall use good agriculture and conservation practices to include planting on the contour and 
leaving adequate waterways in grass and all other conditions specified in the Lease Agreement 

3.5 Herbicides. insecticides, and fungicides may be used as permitted by applicable federal and state slB.tutes and/or 
regclations on parcels. Successful Bidder(s) and their employees must comply with all provisions of the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency Worker Protection Standard for handling agricultural chemicals. Prior written 
approval MUST BE obtained from Che City Official BEFORE applying any chemical that includes on the label either 
the skull and crossbones insignia or ttle statement ' 'use this product only in aceordance with its labeling and witb the 
Worur Protection Standard, 40 CRF Part 170. 

3.6 The Successful Bidder(s) is responsible for removing from the parcel all empty fertilizer and seed bags or any and all 
other litter associated with cropping operations. 

3. 7 The City shall not be responsible for providing facilities for storage of crops or equipment used by the contractor. 

3.8 The City shall not be responsible for the security and/or condition of any vehicles or equipmeint. The City assumes no 
liability or responsibility due to adverse wealher conditions or damage to crops occasioned by domestic animal or wildlife 
depredation. 

3.9 All parcels MUST BE left in a neat and orderly condition. All equipment and harvest MUST BE removed before the 
expiration of the contract. There is no liability or responsibility for the City on any equipment left on City Property. 

3 .10 The contract£lr may use the property only for the planting, cultivating, and harvesting of crops. 

3.11 The contractor shall not hwit or1rap or allow hunting or trapping on any City premise. The Contrllctor shall notify the City's 
designated representative of any person's found on the property hunting or attempting to hunt. 

3.12 The cutting of trees for any purpose such as firewood or grazing of livestock is prohibited (trees encroaching in fields 
that are less than six inches (6") in diameter may be removed to recover fields. Before any tree greater than six inches 
(6") can be removed, the Successful Bidder(s) must obtain ,uitten permission from the City Official to do so. NOTE: It 
is tbe rei;ponsibility of the Lessee to properly dispose/haul-away any trees removed in accordance with this section. 

3.13 The contract£lr shall not alter the property in any way, other than the activities identified herein, without the expressed 
written pennission of the City. 

3.14 The contractor shall not impede or deny access to other contractors or other activities occurring on the property. 

3 .1 S The City reserves the right tunher to develop or improve the area and all publicly owned facilities of the City owned site as 
it sees fit,, reglll'dless of the desires or views oflhe oontractor, and without interference or hindrance. 

3.16 The cootnictor sbaU keep the City desig1rnted reprn.~entative 'fi1lly infmmert iis tn whe11 and where UJXlil contractor is 
operatiDg. 

3.18 The contract may be t.enninated upon a thirty (30) day written notice by either party to the other party. If City terminates 
and the tennination is not the result of breach of contract, Successful Bidder(s) shall be entitled to harvest, gather, and 
remove his hey or crop on the parcel. 

3.19 .In the event the Successful Bidder(s) terminates the contract prior to expiration date, it shall be in the sole discretion of 
the City to debmuine if the Successful Bidder(s) shall be entitled to any part of the hay or crops on the parcel, or reasonable 
compensation. 

Bidders [nitials: 0 . C. 3 

78 



Mar 29 18 07:34p Chevalier Constructon 816 318 4000 p.5 

4.0 BIDDER'S OFFER: 

4.1 Please indicate your bid for planting, harvesting, and removal of crops. 

Markey Industrial Park Leased Ground 

AreaNmnber Approx. Acre'dge UDit Price per Acre Total. Price per One 
Harvest 

Parcel/Exhibit A. Known as: 51 $ Sfl,w.:.i year l $ olS.ra ,~ yem-l Markev Industrial Park 
$ St, J,j year2 s .,<S':fl!J,..:.:. year2 
$ So.-·~ year3 s ~5'~.~,. . year3 

$ J71.~ year4 $ ,,iS'.$'Y1 . ... year4 

$ l°"e.~ year5 $ ._;i:>J"t>, ... year5 

I understand that 'this offer is made for planting, cultiwiing, and harvesting of agricultural crops 
"as is," and that the City is offering no warranty, express or implied, and 1hatthe Ch;y offers no ~es 0No 
roiarantee. 

5.0 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: 
Contractor shall be required to maintain and carry in force, for the duration of the contract, insurance coverage of the types and 
minimum liability as set forth below: 

5.1 COMMERCIAL GENERALlFARM LIAB1l.!TY!FARMERS COM?REI-IENSJVE PERSONAL LiABlLITY ~ections in Policy) 
Limits: 
Bodily Injury&. Property Damage (Coverage H) 

Each Oc;currence, .including Products; 
Pmooal & Ad\lerti.sing Injury (Coverage I): 
General Aggregate: 

Policy must include the following conditions: 
Contractual. Liability 
Medical Payments (Co\/erage J) 

$500,000 
$500,000 
$1,000,000 

Additional Insured (FL 04 50 or similar): City of Belton, Missouri 

52 Al."TOMOBI LE LIABILITY 
Policy shall protect dte Contractor apjnst claims for bodily injury and/or p:operty damage aris.ing out of the ownership or use 
of any owned, hired and/or non-owned vehicle and must include protection for either: 
Any Auto 

Or 
All OwnedAutos; Hired Autos; and Non-Owned Autos 

Limits of personal aa.to liability insurance shall be a minimum of $250,000 pM person bodily injury; SS00,000 per accident 
bl'Xiily injl.lljl; Sl 00,000 per accident property damage or it may be included as the same as required in the Fenn Liability section. 

5.3 WORKERS' COMPENSATfON 
This ~nee shall prorect the Contractor 88Binst all claims under applicable State Workers' Compensation Laws. The 
Contractor shall also be protected against claims for injury, disea,e or death of employees which, for any reason, may no! fa][ 

within the provisions ofa Workers' Compensation Law. 

The policy Jiinits shall not be less than the following: 

Wrirkers' C.ompellsation: 
Employer's Liability -
Bodily lnjlll)' by Accident: 
Bodily Injury by Disease: 
Bodily Jnjmy by Disease: 

Or 

Statuto1y 

$ 100,000 Each Accident 
$ 500,000 Policy Limit 
$ 100,000 Each Employee 

If the Contractor is a pure Farm Laborer, they are an exception class for workers compensation in the State of Missouri then 
they are to carry- Farm Employer.; Liability (FL 04 65 or equivalmt). 

Bidders Initials: ./Ls. 4 

79 



Mar2918 07:34p Chevalier Constructon 816 318 4000 p.6 

5.4 GENERAL INSURANCE PROVISIONS 
}>- The insurance limits outlined above represeJtt the minimum coverage limit and do not infer or place a limit ofliability of 

the Contractor nor has the City assessed the risk that may be applicable to the Contractor. 
}>- Toe Contractor's liability program will be Primary and any insurance maintainecl by the City (including self-insurance) 

will not conDibute with the coverage maintained by the Contractor. 
,- Coverage limits outlined above may be met by a combination of primary and e,cccss liability insuranc.e programs. 
> Pu1'J failure on the part of the Contractor with any policy reporting provision s'haU not affect tho coverage provided to the 

City, 

When "City'' is utilized, this includes its officers, employees and volunteers in respect to 1beir dudes for the City. Before, entering into 
contract, the successful rcspondeat shall furnish to the City of Belton a Certificate of Insurance verifying all of the foregoing coverage 
and identifying the ''City ofBelto:n" as an "additional insured" on the farm liabiJity policy. This inclusion shall not make the City a parmer 
or joint vcntute with 1hc contract c:onsultant: in its opemi:>ns hereunder. 

Prior to any marerial change or cancellation, the City will be given thirty (30) days adVDncc notice by registered mail ro the stated addrc:."S 
of the certifi.cate bolder. Fw'lhor. the City will be immediately notified of any reduction or possiole reduction in aggregate limits of any 
such. policy where such reduction, when added lo any previous reductioos, would exceed 10%, of the aggregate:. 

The certificare holder on the Certfficate(s) of Insurance shall be as follows: 

City of Belion 
Attention: City Administration 
.506 Main Street 
Behan, MO 64012 

6.0 REFERENCES AND EXPERIENCE 
A minimum of five (5) years' c>.-peiienct: is required of the successful bidder, in similar services, as descn'bed in the scope. Experience 
and references provided by bidders shall be verified and will be a sigll1ificant factor in the evaluation. Bidders are rcquiJed to provide the 
infonnation below in full detail. Use aeparm sheet if needed 

How many years has yow: firm been in business? :J.:, 

List references showing contnll:ts, held by your company, providing the same services for other municipalities or private 
companies. A~h a separ.rte sheet of paper, if needed. 

COMP ANY NAME/ADDRESS CONTACT NAME/PHONE DATES DESCRIBE SERVICES 

; 

Bidders Initials: D. C.. s 

80 



Mar 29 18 07:35p Chevalier Constructon 8163184000 p.7 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

I. AWMl,Q, The,ipt ic tm>Cd,u Ilic !ricrataf<l:&City t'Oli rcqlllrc :01ejcc1 ""J' orlll bkl1ud io,...,,.,. uy :iiaor lll!omnlilyor ir.qi:Juir)'int.1$ma:vtd. ncary~=ciitaqy 
itrtn r,r gc,,,p afilccns of111y bid.Wllcss qu::ilif:od by ,;,ccific !iowl.ioa orv.< blddc:r U:ilcss olhciwise Jlr'O"idocl"' 11,c sclo:dulc, bidn,,~· bo subnilll:d fm u:y qmr:riiu 1a1, :hJit lhmc 
sp,cificd; 111d lho crty i,:g:nullt• ris),t lo mmm ""'w OD ""Y ilcrn tor; qQ,11l\J!y ics. thlli lbc qUllllil;y bi.cl vpc,o al U.. 111111 ~orr....t i:nlcu ;J,o b cldo' 1f'CCiriod 011'..:tWi110 i> hi< biAI 
The <con=t ah:oll be :n,•>rdcd 10 lhzl qonabk IIIXI mpon,i..o t:iddcr whose bid. om,!'Olfflllli ui Ille l!IYil&ti>n far Bids.. .,.;u be OIOJI od~ {bl,!I p-'.oc on.i bes! """"} 101"0 Cl!),, 
pcicc!md odaorrldortc:onsic!crcd An~ rrm1c:.:l{orochCIWiso: ·~ra 11,c-.cs.rt\il ~ .... ~ lkr:im: roro=i:mi<esi,ocifd !,i 1ha ~d. ....:Its in a bindlog conrrxr wllhau1 
flmllcr action by eilhcc paity. 

l. PRf.ft.,R.\TIQ,'10F IIIOS, 
A Diddcra a,e oxpca,d rr> ClWTlinc: tile dmwing, 1pe,;ilicarions. ,chcdulc and alt innrudions l'ailw,, lo do so will be at tho bidder's risk. 
B &ch b:dd<r sl»ll '11.itn.ish t1u, ~ rcquin:d by lhc in,.jWl.on The bidda ~ oipt lht in viLtllan .nd p;i,,1 v. l)';,o loil' llllllC an "°"h bid .lb.:= lhc;cof un wnich l,o molcts "' cn!Jy. 

&mules c Cllllcrdwltcsmv>I l>o init;alcd by rbc pomn oi;aiaa the ol!a:. Bids J.iD,od by an. ~pt...,, !O be °""""pa,ucd by e.idcn:c aflw wl11:riry1U11.cu "'"" cvic!cncc Jias been 
pccv.ousl)' liamhcd to tbc, Cay of lldun 

C uvi:p:ia,fcrdM:bmil bidshlll bubown. A lllllll "'"11 ~on!mal in lbetelll cohno r ... each item bid In case of disel'l:paJlC)I belween a unitpooeandextendedpricc, !li• u:iitprico will 
beptcsumed IQ be l:IOllllGl 

D .Bld:loc :nusl NI< 1 ddioilc, tiruo !O<" doli""') of suppliC>I or scrvr-a:, unlw Olhctwise ,p,cified m tho invitalion 
E 'iano, ir•cd o,; & avna:r of days, will iliclude Sarunlays. Sllllda)'S, ariJ holi<la)s 
F Prices q,a,ted ""' to be 1lnn aad nnal. 
G lo subm!ttuii; bids, V<!Cib"'&lll= th.tlhe CitynfBtlton<hall have 120 d:tys in which to accept orri;_ieet any oftliebic!s .-ub:niltcd unless oUu,rwise specified on the bid page 
H Spc,:i!icotio,i ,lu:~1$M!Jli!'oo returned with bids. 

3, r.x1•1.., :,1A nos TO moor.ns. All)' CXJ>lllnAtw. wired by,. b!d6:t reprd~ ~ rn~ er 101,rpteutian or the .iavitmion. <h""";::. ,~illc,uCD!, "'=. m-.111 b.:: ""IO<"l1<d in umtmu 
ond with 111>!licii:nt ti.rn~ ltlJow,,d fen reply tr>=dl biddcff befo:clhe 1obdw:siCo11 oCthcit bim. Or.lJ Cl<lllllsa::il>ltcr io,t,vclion IP'"' bofc,e lhc wn otthc oo,uto« ,.., I IIOI bt bU!llin; 
AtJy ctliumaricm pvcn toapltJSlldiw biddcrl:Oll<OlWIS a11 in\/illltiD11 will b: fitmi,bcd ID ol l l"C5l'"ti....,bid6a,; :u11nd<'.codtm :ollro iir.i~i>n. if,,:hin(or:c~tiooi<~~·to bi,lcku 
in submiltin~ bids on !be iiwiu,tion or ifllu: la:kof such !nfOl'Jllltian WllUld be Cllljudic:iitl la unlt>!"omod bidtlm. 

s. SJmMrSSJOH QF BID,11. 
A Bids llnd .. ac1if1u1ion tlie=f ~I bG =loscd in >C.1lcd """''°J>C> I/Id rtdtlle...:t to City of Bdto:>, A11n: Adrninistntr:i,,,-~ SC6 M2<11 S:?cd, Bcl:ca, Mhmori 6-o!Oll. Tho bilixf "'"11 

<ll11W llwl 11:,w-ond dalc<poOi/i•d ic Che :nvimlfon fer rocelp<, * in\.1141ic,, nllfflbor, a:ad 1111: °"""' 1111d a.ddrcss oflho b!ddor "" UM: face oflhe mvcl~ 
B Tcl~,c or fm:d bid> wiU ncl be, amoidi=l Ulllw oalllori:.<d by lb: imial:OC\: IIDWcMt. bim I'll)' be mo:lifi<d by ICCIIJDpllic neiil:o, i,r:,VN!od ,vcb na.ico ls J=i......S prii,1 to lb: 

itDl:(2nd dAlc~ forr=i;>t CS--o por.ipph?) 
C Submimaaora bidcaostlblloslUl.witlJ....,. by)Ou of:u,y aod a11 ... ;.inn.1mms t.11>1 you moy bavo undu tho Federal a,,d/orSlijto lawstcsulting li:um lhis Ccnlnl<t 

6 ~'All.I/RF. TOSf:nMl'f nm_ lfllO tridsubnli!llld, do oot ~um1ho il1Yi1acion u,less cllicrwisc spcc:iliod 

:\TOP lflC',\ TIO-" OR wm tnllAWA I. 0 ~· Ill QS Bid< roay bc rnodifiocl"" will:draw:t, b~ v.1'U..1tor tc!opp~lc ~ot!Cll, ~un1cd, ~rior to a,, OXA<t.bllur 1t,1d cbac .pa:iG<'CI for~ ol' 
bids, piow!cd ,le~ is ..iii5cd lb:al o wn'l:-oo i:onlimull'.on er Ill: tcloa,r,,bJc modi.;<al:,n o= ~ Ii~ er <l:c bidder w:io, 11:il cd prio, lo L'e bid r=ipl dadllrie Tho 10(,~ 
C>r:lmlUl!QrioD'sllould 110: n:.-J lllc l>ld price but ,:luni.'d piovicb !he lllldi.'ioo or Ull'llClulll or Olll<l mocllliairion.., lrul, Ill~ fmll FJI= ot !crnlS ...n ooi 'be ~r. by~ ~ llril lht 
s:.lell bid it op:ned. I\ bidolio -.y boo wni,~w:, ,~ pcn:<lCI by o blddcrat hisull>crizc::t tel)lt:IUWM1>rovlded his itl=ti:y is,,_ kn:i,,,11,r.dh>.:f)ISncccipHoccho ic,iiiwoa. bui 
arily iflba wid,dro,val is =de pric<1111l,c dlJICI hoMl'=ldu:...:J'<Jrt<«i)ltorbids Tclq,lll,ca ~Ul:Stl: ro wilb~wo bid "lll t~ceosidcft:11<:nly irc.ocJirnlcd by lcn:f'otlclau,im 

8. I.ATF. DIIY.' ,,_...o MOOI Pl<:ATIO;'iS. IL [& the ~j>Onnll~il)lorcho bidder lo deli,.,.,. his bid or bid mcdi6catioos Oil or bcfo"' Ibo dale ar.d tixne oftlte bo'd receipt d"'dlmc. Bidswil~ NOT 
bcOCC<J>ttd &llcrllic daloud time orclosinc- und:: my et~. 

'}. AWARl>QFCQ'-TMCI, 
A JlASISPft\W4Rn, 

[I) Onlyfimt bidswillbcconsidorcd 
(2) Biddcr., may bt roquc::,11:dlD aibmil finantiaJ s111e:nat1> Sllb.!aqu .. 110 lh< bitlOJ>---iinS S1:clu===>1$UIII ho sut.rniucd ro Ciiy ... ,lbln thrcc(3) =>~ lll't<rbcios OC! t<q,1Cllcd 
(3) TJrc.-..wof111o Cactml. irit js:,wor.lc,d, will booco1hu11001 ~pQDsible aad,<.ij)OO,.;,~ bi:ldcrwhos:.:, quoli!ic.:iocu ir.dic-ltcL',o :iwordw.D be in ,l,.c ':d !~ue::C!ClheOwr;cr aruJ 

....,,.. bid UIGljllic:s with rail prc$Cribal rcqu ......... 1&. 

(4) City .......-thll n,bl 10 ajca IIDY >.nd oil bids, mnd -.wi,.~ ""Y lllld Ill iofom21Jilics, iftd 1k lijJ!tl lo di=~ all non-o:x>fonning or wndiliol\.ll bids crcoWllor~. 

B •;'1',\1.l l-'Tl():>:OF RU>.S. 
Th< cvalu:ilio~ o[bmwt11 iadudcC01U~11 cfpriorOJ<perien.e, fuianti,lsllllements, ifrequostc:d, sub-contr.u:!cl'S, ,uppli<,rn. andm:i:rulacture<', if applicable Timo of completion or 

delivery will abo bo • f:lctar i.a \lie hllnl. 

C :1:QI1p: o~· AWA RO. Allor clJD5idenng !he b,sig of aW!IJd aac evalualion of bids, City will within oae bundred twenty (120) days after the rlBJc or 0yeoing hids, no<ify lh• .,.c<cssful 
li.dde< ofocaptD<t:ofhls bid. 

1 o 01:., UFrc; nn1-s OF IIJl)r>F.RS n,., a:1 .,ay ,maJ,uueh ..,....;pons~ ..:e dccinc:4 IICCC!l50I)' to detamiao tho abilily oCtho bidd« le p,rfom, thewcr1c ond the biddorstwl furnish 
oil scdi !mo,amoo,, llld <late: for lhi> purpcl'.c .. lhc City ,=y RqU"1 Tho 01)' n,,cr'\'C$ tic right lo n;loct ,my bid irlhc Mdtnct:•ul:r:1bcd by, or iow:>IJjlUl:on of sod, biddedirils 1a ,..;<fy 
llu, City wt cue:, hidc!cr i, p,op,my cil:lll!ficd u, c:any cnit lhecbliCJlir,r.s ot'tlio <,on(."111:l ....t to com~lt1c 1l,c wo1k co,1....,11:l:d thi:n:ln 

II. ",TI-TRl:sT- Sobmissioo of e hid '°nslilulcs..,. assig11mont by you or s,,y and all Mti-!nlst claims thr.1 you may haw uodor lh• Forleral :md/or SIBie laws n:sulting irom Ibis conncJ 

J2.. C: ll,\R,\11,TF:Fr All customary ~lees forwo:kmans~ip, qua!ityarxi pcrl'a,rnancc gpecifi~ ID the services foran~·or all ilCU1.1 sb.all ai:,ply to1hlsbid undcrlllisproposal, 

B. F:XPf.RIF_W':f. STA TF.MF.;,.·r (if mrolired) Only lho:sc bids will be «n<idcn:d wb,clt ""'JUbmined ~Y bid.don who ..i,mil with r;..1r bid.,. Expcicicc S'.A1"'21ea: tktlrta pojo:t,, m,c1 
showing ,a6~my a!lllpklkr. ofwllll< o[t~ a.ad~ compullbJe u, the: wllll< ,~ by ~ conlnltt lixull!enls A list of con,pani:ie projects, inc:wbg parinc,,l iofomJAt;oo ar.d 
idcn~flClllion of Ille ow:im, ,slu!I ~si;bmitodwillt tlx: bid 

CONTRA.CJ\JAL REQUIREMENTS. GENERAL CONTRACTUAL REQUIREMENTS. 

I. OEflNJTIONS. 
A "C'IW',lwl,wfartc: 

CityofBcltao Cus County, Miaouri who-tbeowr.m oft.hc_,ir,L"tdth....-aulhonud rojll'CICtllltivcs. 
B "Contnc:tor•: shall ll'fer lo lhl, CGIJllllllliOA, company, pll1neribip, li<m. or iDmvidual. ~ :wl. dosiptcd ir. lho ca.,cract •s:-n=u az,d whO DIS es,tm:d inlo this «inlr.lCI (Ot !he 

pcnamtm1C<o£1hc""'il<ar.cml 11ta,:bJ and.its, hk orlhoirduly authotw:d.,.,.1sorothor leg~ ,qm:falbli,..,. 
c no "',r,«lrlC'Gti•u" iodudrs ll\SIN~lo~ 10 Buldcu., , .. Tcnn~w Ccnd1b:K11 of Plocha,c, th< Dclinino,..and ~ tcda,jcJ ,pecifie>Jiuns or the work 
D ,._ "s11b-<on1n<1or" is a JICl"Oll, firm or dlrporntioa SUl'Pi}'in~ lobor ar rr.>1cn.,l,, or cml)· lobur lot work Ill the ,itc of lbe project for,~ under ""P""'"' a,ntnct or agrecmenl with !be --· . 
C.0,'-"TIVl<TTF.R~t'- TbopcrfonnOIJ:e ofthls concracl shalE h<> g:wemod solely by lite wnns Bild conditiollS as,el forli in this rontmi:tand &)' spoci5calians or bid doclt!lJIDlls 

4. ,.r;-r,; OF t:nn, Ndtlor pL"l' slwl be liabl• :a,~ or iler1u1-,, in the pafan:ana: of lhiscc,nrxt ~ue u, Acts or~<>II « lh• public er.emy, riCls. stt'Jccs, file,, exploe!imtS, accid.,,i.,, 
Go~ oaiOII cl an)• lcwl army oilier...-. ob similar cl:oncc.,. b"l'ond Eu c:ocmol and willloul 1ts l\iull 0t oon}iscnc,c. 

Bidders Initials: D, C.:.. 6 

81 



From: 03/29/2017 21:28 #524 P.001/001 

..,~ TEMPC-2 l"\D In• n.6 

ACORD. 
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DAT£ (lolll/DDJYYYYI 

~ 03/29/2018 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(le&) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the tenm; and conditions of the pollcy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on 
this certificate does not confer riohts to the certificate holder In lleu of such endorsemonllsl. 

PR0DUC8t 913-529-1130 !nlf!l~CT Dan Mahurin 
8ov.ird Insurance Group r.&"~ .... " 913-529.1130 1 r~. No1!913.s29.1131 6950 Squibb Road Ste 500 
Mission, KS 66202 !ffl.'lo ••. 
Dan Mahurin 

JH .. ,, .. ·- -·"· AFfl"\Dl'\IUr.o Cl'\\l'SOAr.:.~ NAIC4' 

...... REJIA : UNITED FIRE GROUP 13021 

INSURED Tamp-Con, Inc INSURER a, CNA 20443 
15670 s. Keeler 
Olathe, KS 66062 INSURERC: 

INSUR&RD : 

INSURER E: 
INSURERF: 

r.n\·-- & ---- CFRTil"ICII. TF ~r rucu::c, . Cl~\./lCUn..i •• II 1u"'"'"• 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF AfJY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS ANO CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

Ill~ TYPE Of INSURANCE ~9.!>.!- ·~!!! POLIDY NUMllER ~f.H' POUCYEXP LIMITS 
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY cuu nrr, RRENC:IS s 1,000,000 - ~ CLAIMS-MADE w OCCIJR ~~\'l~U?!.~~-6, 100,000 --- 6D474943 04/01/2018 04/01/2019 .. 

- Men ~XP fAn" "'ne oerson) s S,000 

--- ""ll~nNAI .t .. ,., ru • '"V • 1,000,000 

~l /\CGRffl LIMIT APDS PER: 
r-F.1IC:E'.ll1t.1 Ar..t;Rcr'!- ... -rc: . 2,000,000 

POLICY X ~[elf LOC ponru 1r'T'II! .• l"'l"\I.H!1JOP Ar,.t: $ 2,000,000 

OTHFR· EmpBen. s 1,000,000 

A ~ TOMOBILE LIABILITY li,~8lJ1ED,~ NGLE LIMIT 
~ 

1,000,000 

.x ANYAlJTO - 60474943 04/01/2018 04/01/2019 ,,,..,..,, V 1N,1i1RV tp ...... -~Ohl s 
OWN~D SCHEDULED - AUTOS ONLY - AUTOS r1..-.r,,IJ V Iii. II IOU J r')-• ---;..I •" ~ 

ltuf\lIB; ONLY ~8¥~\~'t~ ro~~l:]!!,f;'AMAGE s ,.._ - I e 

A ~ IJIIBREUAUAe ~OCCUR 

I 
C"Al"'U ... .,.....,,, ,.,..,. ... ~, ...... < 5,000,000 

EXCESS UAB CLAIMS-MADE 60474943 04/01/2018 04/01/2019 .,,,.,.,.,,,ATE • 5,000,000 

OED I I RETENTION$ • 
A WORKEIUI COMP~6ATION XI!:~~ ..... I I .PJH-

AND EMPLOYl!AS' UAelUTY 

~ I N/A 
60474943 04/01/2018 04/01/2019 ra~OPRlfTORIPAIITNERIEXECUTIVE i;:- 1 ~ ,r .ll.~~an5=JJT ~ 1,000,000 

inaa!'f'J~~?Mj ElCClllOED? 
F I, OIRFASE - FA 1'MPL OV•• • 1,000,000 

1!!i~~:~~~ ~n.-RATV ... '"" ·-'· l C ft.l•E:ACIE: - ftl"\I ICY I ... ..- ;. 1.000.000 
B contractors e&o C6050506760 ;0;11;20;1 iiili71ziiill occiAgg z,ooo,ooa 

Retention 10,000 

l)ESCIIIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I V&HIC~ (ACO"° 101, Addl1i"""I lttm11rk• S.hlldulo, mav bl tlllahlld If ma,. epaco la roqulrodl 

FAX:816-322-4620 

en ...... nl ni:i:o ,.. ... ,..,, I ,\TlnN 

CTYBELT 
SHOULD Atlf OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOI', NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Belton 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

506 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 

AUTHOIIIZE() REPAESENtA'l'IVI, 

~ ,?j7~ C I 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
The ACORD name and logo are registered m11rks of ACORD 

82 



LEASE AGREEMENT OF CITY PROPERTY AT MARKEY INDUSTRIAL PARK 
FOR AGRICULTURAL CROPS 

THIS LEASE, is made and entered into this ___ day of 2018, between the 
CITY OF BELTON, a municipal corporation organized and existing as aCharter City under 
the laws of the State of Missouri, hereinafter referred to as "City" or "Lessor" and Danny 
Chevalier, owner of Chevalier Construction, hereinafter referred to as "Lessee." 

RECITALS 

A. The City has determined that the lease herein embodies reasonable and necessary 
terms and conditions for preservation and operation of farming operation and recognizes that 
in order to provide for the successful operation of said farming operation for the greatest 
benefit of the public this facility must be considered to be a business enterprise under this 
lease. 

B. Lessee warrants that it and its personnel shall have capacity, knowledge, expertise 
and desire to operate and preserve the aforesaid farming operation under the terms and 
conditions provided herein. 

The Lessee and his/her employees shall at all times during the performance of work under 
the terms of this Agreement comply with all applicable federal, state and local statutes. The 
lessee and his employees, operating agencies on farm must be familiar with and comply with . 
all local, county and state, and specific traffic regulations established for the streets, roads 
leading to and from the farm. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties hereto 
agree as follows: 

A. DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES 
1. The leased premises (sometimes referred to as "premises" or "facilities") 
consist of certain real property located in the City of Belton, Missouri, all as more 
particularly shown on Exhibit A which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

2. Lessee having inspected said premises, does accept same together with 
improvements thereon all in as "AS IS" condition and lessee acknowledges that no 
representation, statements or warranties, expressed or implied, have been made by or 
on behalf of the City in respect to their condition or the use or occupa_tion that may 
be made thereof, and that the City shall in no way whatsoever be liable for any latent 
defects in the premises, improvements or facilities provided herein and that Lessee 
takes possession hereunder and agrees that the City shall have no obligation to 
improve, repair, restore, rebuild, refurbish or otherwise incur any expense in 
improving and/or changing the condition of the premises at such times hereafter 
during the term of this lease or any extension thereof. Lessee acknowledges that its 
representatives have visited premises and all appurtenant facilities and have otherwise 

83 

EXHIBIT 



become fully acquainted with the conditions relevant to the premises and their 
operation. 

B. USE 
1. The premises shown in Exhibit A shall be used solely for the planting, 
cultivating, and harvesting of agricultural crops and for no other use without the 
written consent of the City. 

2. Lessee agrees not to use the premises for, or to carry on or permit any offensive, 
noisy or dangerous activity or any nuisance or anything against public policy. Lessee 
further agrees not to use or permit the use of the premises for any purpose which 
would increase existing rates of insurance or cause cancellation of any insurance 
policy carried by the City lessee. Lessee agrees to comply with and conform to all 
laws and ordinances, municipal, state, federal and/or other governmental authority 
and any and all requirements or orders of any municipal, state, federal or other 
governmental board of authority, present or future, relating to the condition, use of 
occupancy of the premises all to the perfect exoneration from liability of the City. 

C. TERM OF LEASE 

D. 

1. The initial term of this Lease shall be one (1) year commencing April 15, 2018, 
and expiring November 15, 2018. 

2. The renewal term is not automatic. The City Manager shall notify the Lessee in 
writing of the intent to renew the lease with the Lessee by February of each year for up to 
four ( 4) one-year renewal terms. A renewal will be based upon the City's desire to continue 
the cultivation of the city property, in whole or in part, and the Lessee's performance under 
the Lease. The City Manager shall have the authority to renewal the Lease under the 
current terms and conditions of this Lease, including the annual lump sum pricing as 
detailed in Section F - Rental. If changes occur from year to year including the amount of 
acreage or uses available, the City Manager is authorized to renegotiate terms and 
conditions with the Lessee with City Council approval. 

3. During the initial or a renewal term, the Lease may be terminated upon a 
thirty (30) day written notice by either party to the other party. If the City 
terminates and the termination is not the result of breach of contract, the Lessee 
shall be entitled to harvest, gather and remove his hay or crop on the parcel. If 
Lessee terminates, it shall be the sole discretion of the City to determine if the 
Lessee shall be entitled to any part of the crops on the parcel or reasonable 
compensation. 

RENTAL 
1. Lessee agrees to pay to the City: 

Year 1: $2,550.00 on or before 12/31/18. 

84 2 



Optional renewal years: 

Year 2: $2,550.00 on or before 12/31/2019. 

Year 3: $2,550.00 on or before 12/31/2020. 

Year 4: $2,550.00 on or before 12/31/2021. 

Year 5: $2,550.00 on or before 12/31/2022. 

2. All payments shall be made within thirty (30) days of harvest or the last day of 
the calendar year, whichever is first, to the City of Belton, 506 Main Street, Belton, 
Missouri 64012. 

E. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS 
The Lessee will: 
1. cultivate and manage the premises according to good fanning practices; 

2. keep all ditches, drains and watercourses open, clean and in good working 
order; 

3. not contaminate or allow to be contaminated any water, well, pond, or lake on 
the premises; 

4. make a reasonable effort to retard and prevent soil erosion; 

5. do his/her best to prevent any noxious weeds from going to seed; and 

6. not remove or allow removal of any soil. 

F. ALTERATIONS 
1. Lessee agrees to not make any material and/or structural alterations, changes 
and/or additions to the premises without the prior written consent of the City. Lessee 
agrees to indemnify and save the City harmless from all liens, claims, demands and/or 
costs (including, without limitations, attorneys' fees) arising out of any alterations, 
changes and/ or additions made by lessee as herein allowed and lessee agrees not to 
suffer any such lien or charge to be created. 

G. LIENS 
1. Lessee shall keep the premises and any improvements thereon free from any 
and all liens arising out of any work performed, materials furnished or obligations 
incurred by lessee, its employees, agents and contractors and lessee agrees to 
reimburse the City for any attorney's fees incurred in defense of proceedings to 
establish, enforce or foreclose such liens. 

85 3 



H. TAXES 
1. If at any time during the lease term, under the laws of the State of Missouri or 
any political subdivision thereof, a tax or excise on rents or any other tax however 
described in levied or assessed against lessee on the rent or any portion thereof payable 
hereunder, Lessee covenants to pay and discharge such tax or excise or rents on or 
before the last day upon which same, or any installment thereof, if the same is being 
paid in installments, may be paid prior to delinquency. 

I. TRASH 
1. The prompt, efficient collection and disposal of trash, clippings and refuse, 
including fertilizer jugs and/or seed bags, is essential to the proper maintenance of the 
facilities and premises and lessee shall be responsible for such collection and disposal 
from the premises at its own expense and in accordance with the applicable laws and 
ordinances. Lessee shall not pile or store ( except temporarily awaiting prompt 
collection in service areas out of public view and approved by City) clippings, 
trimmings, cans, barrels, cartons, used equipment, scrap or other similar debris on or 
about the premises. 

J. SIGNS 
1. Lessee shall not permit, allow or cause to be erected, installed, maintained, 
painted, displayed and/ or used on, in or at the premises or any part thereof, any exterior 
or interior sign whatsoever or advertising devices, without obtaining the prior written 
consent of the City, which consent shall not be reasonably withheld in regard to such 
advertising signs promoting the facilities. 

K. NOTIFICATION OF SCHEDULE 
1. Lessee shall notify the City designated representative no less than two (2) 
calendar days prior to commencement of each planting and harvesting session. 

L. INDEMNIFICATION 
1. This lease is made upon the express condition that Lessee agrees to hold the 
City harmless from all liability, penalties, losses, damages, costs, expenses, causes 
of action, claims and/or judgments arising by reason of any injury or damage to any 
person or persons, including without limitation, Lessee, its servants, agents, and 
employees, or property of any kind whatsoever while in, upon or in any way 
connected with the Lessee's use or operation on the premises, or the appurtenances, 
including the flooding of roads or neighboring lands caused by improper or 
inadequate drainage, or the use of any equipment of lessee's on or off the premises, 
during the term of this lease or any occupancy hereunder. Lessee hereby covenanting 
and agreeing to indemnify, protect and save the City harmless from all liability, loss, 
costs and obligations on account of or arising out of any such injuries or losses 
however occurring, in except as may result from the sole negligence of the City or 
its officers, agents or employees. 

2. Lessee, as a material part of the consideration to be rendered to the City, 
hereby waives all claims against the City for damages to goods, wares, merchandise 

86 4 



and/or personal property in, upon or about the premises, excepting damage solely 
resulting from the wanton acts or willful omissions of the City or its officers, agents 
or employees. 

M. INSURANCE 
1. Lessee agrees to, at all times herein, maintain general public liability/farm 
liability/comprehensive personal liability insurance in limits of not less than 
$500,000.00 combined single limit coverage/$1,000,000 general aggregate with 
policy including contractual liability, medical payments and additional insured for 
the City of Belton; automobile liability in limits of not less than $250,000 per 
person/$500,000 per accident for bodily injury and $100,000 per accident property 
damage; and workers' compensation in limits not less than $100,000 bodily injury 
each accident and $100,000/$500,000 bodily injury by disease/policy limit or as 
otherwise required by State law. 

2. All insurance policies required, pursuant to the terms hereof, shall name the 
City as an additional insured and shall contain a provision that such policy shall not 
terminate (by expiration, lapse or otherwise) nor be amended in any manner so as to 
adversely affect the amount of scope of coverage without at least ten ( 10) days prior 
written notice to the City. Lessee shall deliver to and keep in possession of City at all 
times during the pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. If at any time during the 
term hereof, lessee does not deliver to City at least five ( 5) days prior the expiration 
thereof, certificates or other evidence satisfactory to City evidencing the proper 
renewal or replacement of such expiring policy of insurance required pursuant to the 
terms hereof, City shall have the right, but not the obligation, to obtain such insurance 
as City shall determine to be necessary to protect City's interest, and the costs of such 
insurance shall be deemed to be additional rent, payable upon demand by City. As a 
further remedy hereunder, City shall have the right, to the extent permitted by law, 
if such certificate or other evidence of insurance required pursuant to the terms hereof 
is not presented at least five (5) days prior to the expiration of such insurance, to 
refuse to permit lessee to open its business upon the premises so long as City has not 
received such evidence of insurance, and to take such actions, including but not 
limited to securing and locking gates and entrances to the premises, as is necessary 
to enforce its refusal to permit lessee to open for business as hereinabove provided, 
all without being guilty of any violation of the lease and without such actions causing 
or allowing of the abatement of rent hereunder. 

N. INSPECTION OF PREMISES 
1. Lessee shall permit the agents, employees or appointees of the City to enter in 
and upon the premises at all reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting the same. 

0 . EMINENTDOMAIN 
I . If the entire premises shall be taken by consideration by any governmental 
authority or conveyed in lieu of condemnation, or if a portion of the premises shall 
be so taken or conveyed so as to render the premises untenable for the purpose of this 
lease, this lease shall terminate as of the date of possession shall be required by said 

87 5 



governmental authority, and the parties shall be released from all further liability 
hereunder, except the City shall rebate to lessee any advance minimum rental 
payment made to secure occupancy and operations which would otherwise have 
occurred after talcing by condemnation. 

P. LESSEE WARRANTIES AND PRESENTATION 

Q. 

1. Lessee represents and warrants to the City, and the City relies on said 
representations warranties in entering into this lease as follows: 

1. Lessee on this basis of experience and skill of lessee shall adequately 
maintain demised premises. 

2. Lessee shall return the demised premises in its original condition as 
when let. 

DEFAULT 
1. Subject to other, more specific provisions, hereof, each of the following 
events, occurrences, or omissions shall be deemed an event of default: 

(a) If Lessee, after written notice; shall default in payment of rent or any 
other sum or sums due under this lease for fifteen (15) days. 

(b) If Lessee, within thirty (30) days after written notice, fails to cure a 
material breach in the performance of observance of any other term, 
covenant or condition of this sublease, except if such default or 
omission complained of shall be of such a nature that the same cannot 
be completely cured or remedied within said thirty (30) day period, 
and if lessee shall not thereafter with reasonable diligence and in good 
faith proceed to remedy or cure such default. 

( c) Abandonment or vacation of the premises, or failure to adequately 
maintain or operate the premises in accordance with the provisions 
hereof. 

(d) The filing or execution of occurrence of: 

• A voluntary or involuntary Petition in Bankruptcy, or for an 
arrangement by or against lessee; 

• Adjudication of Lessee as a bankrupt or insolvent or 
insolvency in the bankruptcy or equity sense; 

• A petition or other proceeding by or against Lessee for, or the 
appointment of, a trustee, receiver, guardian, conservator, or 
liquidator of lessee with respect to all or substantially all of its 
property, except a receiver appointed at the instance of request 

88 6 



of the City; 

• A petition or other proceeding by or against Lessee for its 
dissolution or liquidation, or the taking of possession of Lessee 
by any governmental authority in connection with dissolution 
or liquidation; 

• The taking by any person of the leaseholder created hereby or 
any part thereof upon execution, attachment or other process of 
law or equity. 

(e) Upon the occurrence of any event of default, the City, may at its 
option, without any further demand or notice, in addition to any other 
remedy or rights given hereunder by law, with or without terminating 
this lease, reenter the premises or any part thereof with or without 
process of law, and expel, remove and put out lessee or any person or 
_persons occupying the premises and remove all person property, trade, 
fixtures, fixtures and equipment, therefrom, using such force as may 
be necessary to again repossess and enjoy said premises as before this 
demise, without prejudice to any remedy which might otherwise be 
used for arrears of rent or preceding breach of covenant or condition, 
and without liability to any person for damages sustained by reason of 
such removal. No such reentry or taking of possession of the premises 
by the City shall be construed as an election in its part to terminate this 
lease unless a written notice of such intention be given lessee, said 
notice being given as provided herein. The City may likewise, at the 
City's option, but at the costs of lessee and in addition to any other 
remedies which the City may have upon such default or failure or 
neglect and without notice to lessee, petition any court of competent 
jurisdiction for and be entitled as a matter of right to appointment of 
receiver and said court may appoint such receiver and vest in him such 
powers and authority as may be necessary or property to fully protect 
all the rights herein granted or reserved to the City. 

The City may likewise, at the City's option and in addition, or any 
other remedies which the City may have upon such default failure to 
neglect, let and re-let the said premises in whole or in time, whether 
less or greater than the unexpired terms and for such length of time, 
whether less or greater than the unexpired portion of the term of this 
lease, as the City may see fit, and lessee shall be liable or any 
deficiency between rentals so procured by the City for the period of 
said letting and re-letting not to exceed, however, the balance of the 
original term hereof, after deducting the costs of any such alteration 
or other changes, and the rental herein reserved for a period or periods 
identical with the term of said letting, or re-letting, and the City may 
institute action for the whole of such deficiency immediately upon 

89 7 



effecting any letting or re-letting and shall not thereafter be precluded 
from further like action in the event such letting or re-letting shall not 
embrace the whole unexpired portion of the term hereof, of the City 
may monthly or at such greater intervals as it may see fit, exact 
payment of said deficiency then existing, and lessee agrees to pay said 
deficiency than existing until the City from time to time when called 
upon by the City so to do and should this lease not be terminated, the 
City may not withstanding subletting or re-letting, at any time 
thereafter elect to terminate it; or should this lease prior to the 
expiration of the term hereof, be terminated by the City by reason of 
any breach hereof by lessee, the City shall thereupon, at its options, 
be entitled to recover from lessee the worth at the time of such 
termination of the excess, if any, of the amount of rent and charges 
equivalent to rent reserved in this lease for the balance of the term 
hereof, over the then reasonable value of the premises for said period. 
Any rent and/or other sums not paid when due as herein provided shall 
bear interest from the date due at the highest rate permitted by law 
until paid. 

(f) In the event of Lessee's breach of any covenants in this lease 
(including without limitation, Lessee's obligations in connection with 
repairs and insurance), the City may at any time, upon reasonable 
notice (but in no event more than ten (10) days' notice to Lessee cure 
such breach for the account and at the expense of Lessee. If at any time, 
by reason· of such breach, is compelled to pay, or elects to pay~ any 
sum of money, or is compelled to incur any expenses, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, in instituting, prosecuting or defending any 
actions or proceedings to enforce the City's rights under this lease or 
otherwise, the sum or sums so paid by the City, together with interest 
thereon at the highest rate permitted by law until said, costs and 
damag~s shall be deemed to be additional rent under this sublease and 
shall be due from Lessee to the City on the first day of the month 
following the incurring of such expenses, unless the City shall have 
the right to reimbursement on demand as provided in specific instances 
on this lease. 

2. The waiver by the City of any breach by Lessee of any term covenants or 
condition hereof shall not operate as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same 
or of any other term, covenants or condition. No term, covenant or condition hereof 
can be waived except by the written consent of the City, and forbearance of 
indulgence by the City, in any regard whatsoever, shall not constitute a waiver of any 
term covenant or condition to be performed by Lessee to which the same may apply, 
and until complete performance by Lessee of the term, covenant or condition, the 
City shall be entitled to invoke any remedy available to it hereunder or by law, despite 
such forbearance. 

90 8 



R. WAIVER OF SUBROGATION AND CLAIMS 
l. Lessee hereby releases the City, its officers, agents, employees and servants, 
from any and all claims or demands for damages, loss, expense or injury to the 
premises, or to the personal property, fixtures, trade fixtures, and equipment, or 
inventory or other property of either the City or Lessee in, about or upon the 
premises, as the case which may be caused by or result from perils, events or 
occurrences which are the subject of insurance carried by respective parties and in 
force at the time of any such loss; provided, however, that such waiver shall be 
effective only to the extent permitted by the insurance covering such loss and to the 
extent such insurance is not prejudiced thereby or the expense of such insurance is 
not thereby increased. 

2. Lessee hereby waives any claim against the City and its officers, agents or 
employees, for damage or loss caused by the suit or proceedings directly or indirectly 
attacking the validity of this lease, or any part thereof, or by any judgment or award 
in any suit proceeding declaring this lease null, void or voidable, or delaying the 
same, or any part thereof, from being carried out. 

S. ASSIGNMENT A ND SUBLETTING 
1. Lessee shall not sublet the premises ( or any part thereof) or assign this lease or 
any interest herein, or permit any concessionaire or third party to conduct any portion 
of Lessee's operation on the premises, without prior written consent of the City for 
each and every sublease, sub-lessee, assignment or assignee, third part or 
concess10naire. 

T. PERSONAL PROPERTY IN LEASED AREA 
1. It is acknowledged by the parties that there are certain items of personal 
property located within area and Lessee covenants and agrees that none of such items 
shall be removed from the demised premises without the written consent of the City. 

U. SAFETYPROVISIONS 
1. No burning of any kind will be permitted on the premises. 

2. No hunting, fishing or trapping will be permitted on thefMllS:S. 

3. No cutting of trees over six (6) inches in diameter is permitted on the premises 
without first obtaining permission from the City designated representative. Any trees or 
brush less than six ( 6) inches that are encroaching on fields may be cut and removed. 

V. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
1. The terms, covenants and conditions contained herein shall be binding upon 

and enforceable by the parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors, and assigns, subject to restriction herein imposed 
on assignment by Sublease. 

91 9 



2. Time is of the essence of this lease and each and every term, covenants and 
condition herein contained. 

3. The paragraph headings in this lease are inserted only as a matter of 
convenience and for reference and now may define, limit or describe the scope 
of intent of this lease or any provisions thereof or in any way effect this 
agreement. 

4. All of the exhibits attached hereto are hereby incorporated into this lease at a 
place (s) each such exhibit is referred to in the text as though set out in full as 
such place (s). 

5. All notices to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
given when deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, certified 
return receipt requested, or registered, addressed as follows or to such other 
address as from time to time may be designated by a part by written notice to 
other party: 

To: CityManager 
506 Main Street 
Belton, Missouri 64012 

To: Danny Chevalier 
Chevalier Construction 
3405 E. 185th Place 
Belton, MO 64012 

6. Each term of this Agreement is material and breach by Lessee of any one of 
the terms herein contained shall be a material breach of the entire Agreement. 

7. For all purposed herein, Lessee is and shall be deemed to be an independent 
contractor. 

8. That the granting of this lease shall in no way be taken to imply that the subject 
premises will eventually be conveyed to Lessee by City. 

92 10 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we widersigned have executed this Lease the day and year first above 
written. 

CITY OF BELTON: 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 

LESSEE: 

Danny Chevalier 
Owner, Chevalier Construction 

93 11 



.. 
. tt 

36 

94 

EXHIBIT 

.fi 

i z 



SECTION V 
D 

95 



BILL NO. 2018-29 ORDINANCE NO. 2018-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE BELTON COST FUNDING 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN NORTHPOINT DEVELOPMENT, LLC A MISSOURI 
CORPORATION AND THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, A CONSTITUTIONAL 
CHARTER CITY OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI, FOR THE PREPARATION AND 
IMPLEMENTATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR INCENTIVES, A 
REDEVELOPMENT PLAN, AND A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. 

WHEREAS, the Company has requested that the City: 1) consider a proposal for economic 
development incentives to facilitate the development of 148+ acres at the southeast comer of 1-49 
and 155th Street; and 2) prepare a redevelopment plan (the "Plan") and redevelopment agreement 
for the implementation of such Plan (the "Redevelopment Agreement"); for presentation to and 
consideration by the City; and 

WHEREAS, in accommodating the Company's request, the City has incurred and will incur 
expenses and has and will retain outside counsel and consultants; and 

WHEREAS, the Company is willing to defray the costs already and to be incurred by the City in 
accommodating the Company's request. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the City Council approves and authorizes the Belton Cost Funding Agreement 
with Northpoint Development, LLC, herein attached and incorporated to this Ordinance as 
Exhibit A. 

SECTION 2. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby 
repealed. 

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its 
passage and approval. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: April 10, 2018 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved this ___ day of _ _ _ , 2018. 

96 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON ) SS. 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the 10th day of April, 2018 and thereafter adopted as Ordinance 
No. 2018 - of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council held 
on the day of , 2018 after the second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

97 

Patricia Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



EXHIBIT 

BELTON COST FUNDING AGREEMENT 

THIS BELTON COST FUNDING AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered into this __ 
day of March, 2018 by NORTHPOINT DEVELOPMENT, a Missouri limited liability company, and its 
successors and assigns ("Developer") and the CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI (the "City"). 

A. Developer has requested that the City consider certain development agreements, plans and 
other documents (the "Documents") in connection with its proposed development of the Belton, Missouri 
project which is generally located on the southeast corners of Interstate 49 Highway and 15 5th Street ( the 
"Project") and Developer has further requested the use of Chapter 100 and other public assistance in 
connection with certain eligible aspects of the Project. In order to do so, the City must retain outside counsel 
and third party consultants and incur other related third party expenses, but the City is without a source of 
funds to pay such counsel, consultants and expenses. 

B. Developer hereby agrees to pay the City's third party expenses in connection with the 
Project, as more specifically set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and agreements 
hereinafter expressed, the parties mutually agree as follows: 

1. Services to be Performed by the City. The City shall retain outside counsel and third party 
consultants and incur other related third party expenses which it, in its sole discretion, deems necessary to 
consider, negotiate, and if appropriate, execute and deliver the Documents (the "Services"). 

2. Payment. The Developer shall pay the City for all charges for outside counsel and third 
party consultants and all other related third party expenses incurred in providing the Services set forth in 
Section 1 (the "Charges"). 

(a) In order to ensure the prompt and timely payment of the Charges, Developer shall 
establish a fund, which shall initially include a deposit in an amount equal to Twenty 
Thousand Dollars ($20,000) (the "Fund") by paying such amount to the City 
contemporaneously with the execution of this Agreement, receipt and sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged. The City will deduct its application fee in the 
amount of $2,500.00 from the Deposit. The City shall pay the initial Charges from 
the Fund and shall promptly submit an itemized statement therefore to the 
Developer to re-establish the Fund so that, except as otherwise set forth herein to the 
contrary, there is always a cash balance available against which additional charges 
and payments may be applied on a current basis. Thereafter, the City shall submit 
monthly statements itemizing the Charges paid from the Fund during the preceding 
month. 

(b) All statements shall be payable within thirty (30) days ofreceipt thereof. If not so 
paid, the City shall not consider any other Documents or render any Services until 
paid, and the unpaid balance shall be subject to a penalty of one percent (1 %) per 
month until paid, but in no event shall such penalty exceed twelve percent (12%) 
per annum. 

( c) In the event the City determines that the total of the Charges will exceed the 
balance of the Fund in any month, the City may so notify the Developer and the 
Developer shall promptly remit to the City an amount sufficient to re-establish the 
Fund so that the City may pay its obligations as they become due. 

BEL TON COST FUNDING AGREEMENT 
DB02/050!343.0000/9112!34. l MD02 98 



3. Termination. 

(a) In the event Developer fails to comply with this Agreement or fails to make any 
payments when due, the City may terminate this Agreement upon providing ten 
(10) days notice to the Developer in accordance with Section 4. 

(b) Upon the City's receipt of notice from Developer in accordance with Section 4, 
Developer may terminate this Agreement in the event it determines that it does not 
need the City to consider any further Documents or provide any further Services. 

( c) If either party terminates this Agreement, the City shall apply the balance of the 
Fund, if any, to any Charges outstanding at the time of such termination pursuant 
to this Agreement and any monies due and owing to the City pursuant to any other 
agreement and shall pay the remaining balance, if any, to Developer within forty 
five ( 45) days of such termination. In the event the balance of the Fund is 
insufficient to pay the outstanding Charges payable hereunder, Developer shall pay 
such Charges within thirty (30) days of such termination. 

4. Notice. Any notice, approval, request or consent required by or asked to be given under 
this Agreement shall be deemed to be given if it is in writing and mailed by United States mail, postage 
prepaid, or delivered by hand, and addressed as follows: 

To the City of Belton, Missouri: 

Belton City Clerk 
City of Belton, Missouri 
506 Main St. 
Belton, Missouri 64012 
Telephone: 816-331-4331 
Facsimile: 816-322-4620 

To the Developer: 

NorthPoint Development 
c/o Brent Miles 
4825 NW 4181 Street, Suite 500 
Riverside, Missouri 64150 
Telephone: 816-888-7380 

With a copy to: 

Alexa Barton 
City of Belton, Missouri 
506 Main St. 
Belton, Missouri 64012 
Telephone: 816-331-4331 
Facsimile: 816-322-4620 

Each party may specify that notice be addressed to any other person or address by giving to the other party 
ten (10) days prior written notice thereof. 

BEL TON COST FUNDING AGREEMENT 
0802/0501343.0000/9112134.1 MD02 

2 

99 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 
duly authorized representatives the day and year first above written. 

BEL TON COST FUNDING AGREEMENT 
DB02/0501343.0000/9112134.1 MD02 

Developer 

NORTHPOINT DEVELOPMENT 

By: _ _ ___ _ ___ ___ _ 

3 

100 



Attest: 

By: ___________ _ 

Its: City Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

BEL TON COST FUNDING AGREEMENT 
DB02/0501343.0000/91 l2l34.l MD02 

THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI 

By: ____________ _ 

Its: _ _ ____________ _ 

4 

101 




	I. CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER
	A.	Revised preliminary plan for additional phases of The Traditions
	Paperwork


	II.	ADJOURN WORK SESSION
	III.	CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER – 7:00 P.M.
	VI.	CONSENT AGENDA
	A.	Motion approving the minutes of the March 20, 2018 Special Meeting and March 27, 2018, City Council Regular Meeting. 
	Paperwork


	VIII. ORDINANCES
	A.	Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2018-20:
An ordinance amending Chapter 15 – Offenses, Artivle IV – Offenses Against Property, Section 15-250 - Trespassing of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Belton, Missouri to provide an alternative enforcement and penalty structure for trespass upon property of others in the second degree.

	B.	Motion approving final reading of Bill No. 2018-21:
An ordinance approving the engagement of Troutt, Beeman and Company to audit the city financial records for fiscal year 2018.

	C.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2018-24:
An ordinance declaring the results of the annual election of municipal officers of the City of Belton, Missouri.	

	Paperwork

	D. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2018-25: 
An ordinance declaring the results of the election imposing a use tax for general revenue purposes. 

	Paperwork


	I.	ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS OF OFFICE TO NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS 
	III.	CONSENT AGENDA
	A.	Motion approving a temporary liquor permit for Jose Peppers, 1100 E North Ave, for a Cinco de Mayo celebration May 5, 2018, in a tent in their parking lot, contingent upon obtaining their state liquor permit and Fire Marshal approval.

	IV.	PERSONAL APPEARANCES
	A.	Proclamation for Arbor Day 2018.
	B.	Richard Spire (203 Mary Way), curb replacement

	V.	ORDINANCES
	A.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2018-26:
An ordinance approving a Fourth Amendment to the Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement between the City of Belton, Missouri and the Belton-Cass Regional Transportation Development District.

	Paperwork

	B. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2018-27: 
An ordinance authorizing the City of Belton, Missouri through its Police Department to renew the software subscription with Information Technologies, INC. (ITI). 

	Paperwork

	C.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2018-28:
An ordinance authorizing and approving a Lease Agreement of City Property at Markey Industrial Park for Agricultural Crops with Danny Chevalier.

	Paperwork

	D.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2018-29:
An ordinance approving and authorizing the Belton Cost Funding Agreement between Northpoint Development, LLC a Missouri Corporation and the City of Belton, Missouri, a Constitutional Charter City of the State of Missouri, for the preparation and implementation of an application for incentives, a redevelopment plan, and a redevelopment agreement.

	Paperwork


	VIII.	MAYOR’S COMMUNICATIONS 
	A.	Motion appointing Jeff Fletcher as Mayor Pro Tem
Election of Mayor Pro Tempore (Charter Section 3.4)

	B.	Motion appointing Lorrie Peek as Park Board Liaison.
	C.	Motion appointing Chet Trutzel as Planning Commission Liaison.

	XII.	Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to preparation, including any discussion or work product, on behalf of a public governmental body or its representatives for negotiations with employee groups according to Missouri Statute 610.021.9 and matters pertaining to Legal Actions, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1, and that the record be closed.
	XIII.	ADJOURN 



